Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION
The principal activity of Hi Sun Technology (China) Limited
(the “Company”) is investment holding.

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”), are principally engaged in the sales of
information technology products, provision of information
system consultancy and integration services, and information
technology operation valued-added services.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of HK dollars (HK$’000), unless
otherwise stated. These consolidated financial statements
have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
17 April 2007.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, which are carried at fair value.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. ERSHBEME (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

21 MBEE (E)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or area where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the financial statements are disclosed
in note 4.

In 2006, the Group adopted the following new
amendments and interpretations of HKFRS and Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS"), which are
relevant to its operations:

e HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial Gains and
Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures

e HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) and HKFRS 4
(Amendment) Financial Guarantee Contracts

¢ HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The adoptions of new/revised HKAS 19 (Amendment),
21 (Amendment), 39 (Amendment), HKFRS 4
(Amendment) and HKFRS-Int 4 did not result in
substantial changes to the accounting policies of the
Group.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
The following standards, amendments or interpretations
to existing standards have been published but are not
effective for 2006 and have not been early adopted:

e HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial
Statements: Capital Disclosures
e HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

e HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29, Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

e  HK(FRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

e HK(FRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

e HK(FRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

e  HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2-Group and Treasury
Share Transactions

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession
Arrangements

The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the impact of the new standards, amendments or
interpretations to existing standards but is not yet in a
position to state whether these new standards,
amendments or interpretations to existing standards
would have a significant impact to its results of
operations and financial position.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXBHEERE (8)
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation 22 HEKRE

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any
minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair value of the Group's share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised directly in the income statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2

2.3

24

Consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of other business segments. A geographical segment
is engaged in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment that are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates ('the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in HK dollars, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

(©)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equity instruments held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation difference on
non-monetary items, such as equities classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, are included
in the fair value reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the transactions);
and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised as a separate component of

equity.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EARSETHHEME (B)

POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued) 24 HNEEBE (B)

(c) Group companies (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the
income statement as part of the gain or loss on
sale.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed
in the income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Buildings 5-10%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Office furniture and equipment 18% — 25%
Plant and equipment 9% - 25%
Motor vehicles 18% - 25%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note
2.7).

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by
comparing the proceeds, with the carrying amount and
are recognized within other gains/(losses) — net, in the
income statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
companies in the consolidated Group, is classified as
investment property.

The cost of an investment property comprises its
purchase price and any costs directly attributable to
bringing the property to its intended use.

After initial recognition, investment property is stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate cost of the investment property over
its estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 5%

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it
is reclassified as property, plant and equipment.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation, which are at least tested annually for
impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.8 Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, and loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition
and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting
date.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term or if so designated by management.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in
this category are classified as current assets if
they are either held for trading or are expected to
be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise
when the Group provides money, goods or services
directly to a debtor with no intention of trading
the receivable. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after
the balance sheet date. These are classified as
non-current assets. Loans and receivables are
included in trade and other receivables in the
balance sheet (Note 2.10).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

2.9

Financial assets (continued)

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade-date — the date on which the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” category are included in
the income statement in the period in which they arise.

If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value
by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm'’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis, and option pricing models refined
to reflect the issuer's specific circumstances.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-in,
first-out (FIFO) method. The cost of finished goods
and work in progress comprises raw materials and
direct labour. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXASHBEME (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.10Trade and other receivables

2,107 W BR FL % H b FE WL =X

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount
of the provision and reversal of such provision is
recognised in the income statement within
administrative expenses.

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance
sheet at cost. Cash and cash equivalents include cash
in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown as borrowings under current
liabilities on the balance sheet.

2.12 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

2.13 Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXBHEERE (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.14 Borrowings 214 B XK

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition and issue of borrowings including fees and
commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and securities
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

The fair value of the liability portion of convertible
preference shares issued by a subsidiary is determined
using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-
convertible preference shares. This amount is recorded
as a liability on an amortised cost basis until
extinguished on conversion or on maturity. The
remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the equity
component and is included in shareholders’ equity, net
of income tax effects.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance
sheet date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXASHBEME (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.15 Deferred income tax

215 IEFEFT B8

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

2.16 Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision, where appropriate, is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

BIEFSEMOIREEREBENTEAKEH
EEHBERGEVBERERTHEREEM
ENERER UBEEEH2E8EBE-A
M- WEESHIEEERRS (EBE
HEBRIN VX HEREEXBE MERF IR
W BB ST HERN R AN HEE - BIT
YR REMGHM AR GEERFANE
BRETRAZBE (REG) B WIBHRE
REAREMSENEENEEREMEN
BERER-

L% M§32ﬁwuﬁ%5&7

AEERNBARAREEL CERZRIE
R AE P 1S TR B - B JE AN SR AT 2 il B ]
ZEREZRZKE BREREZRTAGE
AT BE N & AT IE R R SR 3 B A

216 EE &

(a) ERA#H KA
BEREFZZFERNREREBAZER
R A EEeWRERERBEEEAM
%FZEVW%E LB EFELBE (F

A °

BEEZZHRBERERTSHR EE
BEKRRZE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAEHBEBE (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)
(b) Pension obligations

216 EEEA (48)
(b) ERETEME

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “Pension Scheme”) set up pursuant
to the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the Pension
Scheme. The assets of the Pension Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administrated fund. The Group'’s
employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed to the Pension
Scheme, except for the Group's employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group
when the employee leaves employment prior to
vesting fully in the contributions, in accordance
with the rules of the Pension Scheme.

The Group has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as an employee
benefit expense when they are due and are
reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is
available.

In addition, pursuant to the government regulations
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), the
Group is required to contribute an amount to
certain retirement benefit schemes based on
approximately 7% to 20% of the wages for the
year of those employees in the PRC. The local
municipal government undertakes to assume the
retirement benefits obligations of those employees
of the Group. Contributions to these retirement
benefits schemes are charged to the income
statement as incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)

(c)

(d)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-
based compensation plans. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting
period is determined by reference to the fair value
of the options granted, excluding the impact of
any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, and a corresponding
adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting
period.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to share
capital (nominal value) and share premium when
the options are exercised.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula
that takes into consideration the profit attributable
to the Company’s shareholders after certain
adjustments. The Group recognises a provision
where contractually obliged or where there is a
past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXBHEERE (8)
POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Provisions 217 B 15

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
the amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations
as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be small.

2.18 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.
Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a) Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when a Group
entity has delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products and
collectibility of the related receivables is reasonably
assured.

(b) Sales of services
Sales of services are recognised when the services
are rendered.

(c) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

EAEBRBESHAERBERIMEE
AR MEBHKECREAEERERGL
Aamema et B 2B T BeER
e

WEEE THEUEE RECHKREETRS
FERLERK BABRBETEIAE
B RMERBEMEE T I —BERERR
HA R EEE TemREs-

218 L A FERR

WABERAEERAEXHFHEER K
PR gt AR A5 W [l s R W 2 B R R F{E - PR
WABMRIBER RE BRI A
HEEARREZHE  WAIRA T 5 A\

=7
s

(a) #HEEm
EREETEBRIXNERTEPER
PHEMERR BE&5BHEE R AYKEHE
AR RIE AR HEESmBA-

(b) 72 HIRTF
AR 75 A TR 12 4 Bl 755 By B AR

(c) FI.EHA
F B A A B B F) R OL 157 B 5t 151 R

—7.7
e ©



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.18 Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) Lease income — finance lease

Lease income under finance lease is recognised
over the term of the lease using the net investment
method, which reflects a constant periodic rate of
return. When assets are leased out under a finance
lease, the present value of the lease payments is
recognised as a receivable. The difference
between the gross receivable and the present
value of the receivable is recognised as unearned
finance income.

(e) Lease income — operating lease
Lease income under operating lease is recognised
over the term of the lease in a straight line basis.

2.19 Leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are expensed in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.20 Government grants
Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and the Group will comply
with all the attached conditions.

ok BV 285 A B
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. ERSHBEME (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.20 Government grants (continued)

220 L FE B (B)

Government grants relating to the purchase of property,
plant and equipment are deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset. The grant is recognised as income
over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced
depreciation charge.

2.21 Research and development

Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Costs
incurred on development projects (relating to the design
and testing of new or improved products) are
recognised as intangible assets when it is probable
that the project will be a success considering its
commercial and technological feasibility, and costs can
be measured reliably. Other development expenditures
are expensed as incurred. Development costs
previously recognised as an expense are not
recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders.

2.23 Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been
reclassified to conform with changes in presentation
in current year.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

HPENE BEEREBEBNBRGTEDE
REEREEIR -AHEEDEANMBITE
O EBZATHEEEA RFHER/K

fm ©

2.21 W 2

BT R S EE AR B S S - B AL 7 3 Sl
AIATME TR R RZ A B A AT B A AR BE A] 52
WELAER RERBEEENAAN (B
Rt RBARA AR ER) BRASETLE
EoHMBERMAXNELRH BERR
RASXHERKATENERAREERR
BE-

2.22 R B 2K

) 8 2 B B AR 0 IR ) BB AR R I O B S
WRARARR B BERIER SR AR
BifE-

223 Lt B E F

HEE LBBTFOENOE RFARE
EZ2HFAEH-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ok BV 285 A B

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and

price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow and

fair value interest-rate risk.

Risk management is carried out by the executive

Directors. The executive Directors identify, evaluate and

hedge financial risks in close co-operation within the
operating units of the Group.

(a) Market risk

@

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in the PRC and
Hong Kong. The exchange rate of Renminbi
to HK dollars is subject to the rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by the PRC government. At
present, the Group does not have any
financial instruments for hedging purposes.

Foreign exchange risk arises when future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency. The
executive Directors are responsible for
managing the net position in each foreign
currency.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities’
price risk because the Group has publicly
traded equity investments classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss. To manage its price risk arising from
investments in equity securities, the
investment portfolio is continuously reviewed
and carefully monitored in accordance with
the limits set by the executive Directors.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk

The Group has concentration of credit risk. Sales
of goods and services to the top five customers
constituted 64% of the Group’s turnover for the
year ended 31 December 2006.

The executive Directors considers that the Group'’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant since the
Group primarily trades with reputable and
creditworthy customers. In addition, the Group has
credit policies in place to ensure that sales of
products and services are made to customers with
appropriate credit history. Collection of
outstanding receivable balances and authorisation
of credit limits to individual customers are closely
monitored on an ongoing basis.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the ability to apply
for bank loan facilities if necessary.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates. The Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets, except for the cash placed
with banks.

The interest rate risk of the Group arises from
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest-rate risk. At the year end, all
borrowings were at a fixed rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Fair value estimation
The nominal value less impairment provision of trade
receivable and payables approximate their fair values.
The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments.

The fair value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss of the Group is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction
for transaction costs.

Details of the fair value estimation of convertible
preference shares issued by a subsidiary are set out in
note 4(b).

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Income taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in various
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Income taxes (continued)

Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Estimated fair value of the liability component
of the convertible preference shares issued by
Turbo Speed Technology Limited (“Turbo
Speed”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company

The fair value of the liability component is estimated
by applying the discounted cash flows method. The
Group makes significant assumptions of the future
dividend payments to convertible preference
shareholders of Turbo Speed based on available latest
financial information, business potential and plans, and
recent market information of industry and sector
performance.

According to the subscription agreement entered into
by Turbo Speed, the holders of the convertible
preference shares will be entitled to a fixed cumulative
preferred dividend equal to HK$624,000 (the
“Preferred Dividend”). The holders of the convertible
preference shares will also be entitled to participate in
part of dividends (the “Ordinary Dividend”) declared and
payable by Turbo Speed (after the Preferred Dividend),
calculated by applying an agreed formula so that the
aggregate of the Preferred Dividend and Ordinary
Dividend to the holders of convertible preference
shares will be equal initially to 16% (on an annual basis)
of the total dividend payable by Turbo Speed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4.

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
(c) Impairment of receivables

The executive Directors determine the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the
credit history of its customers and the current market
condition. The executive Directors reassess the provision

on each of the balance sheet date.

TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5.

INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the sales of information
technology products, provision of information system
consultancy and integration services, and information
technology operation value-added services. Turnover and
other gains recognised during the year are as follows:

o B 285 e B
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For the year ended

BEFEL
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$7000 HK$000
FHERT TET
Turnover EERB
Sales of goods HE S 197,843 200,261
Provision of information system consultancy REEARGH AR
and integration services &K AR % 169,695 102,111
Information technology operation value-added BB RESEE 105,584 136,241
services PR 75
Management fees received from a related M) — & B 3 2 ] U ER
company (Note 32) ERER (Mit32) - 150
473,122 438,763
Other gains H U A
Interest income F B WA 4,831 1,403
Subsidy income from government grant 1€ B8 IT 486 B BT 15 & BY)
(Note below) WA (B FXH ) - 926
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value & & A FE 7 A F 5
through profit or loss BiEzZeBEEN KR 59,727 -
Fair value gain on financial assets at fair value BRAFES RN ER
through profit or loss 2R MEERNFEWS 2,699 -
Finance lease income BMEMESE WA 111 41
Other income H Al e A 991 217
68,359 2587
Turnover and other gains LEBREMKA 541,481 441,350
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TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (continued)
Primary reporting format - business segments

As at 31 December 2006, the Group is organised into four

main business segments:

(a) Financial solutions, services and related products —

provision of information system consultancy and
integration services and sales of information technology
products to financial institutions and banks;

(b) Telecommunication solutions, services and related

products — provision of information system consultancy
and integration services and sales of information
technology products to the telecommunication
industries;

(c) Electronic payment products and services — sales of

electronic fund transfer point-of-sale (‘EFT-POS”)
terminals; and

(d) Information technology operation value-added services

- provision of Interactive Voice Response (“IVR”)
platform operation services.

There are no sales or other transactions between the

business segments.

Turnover consists of sales from financial solutions, services

and related products, telecommunication solutions, services
and related products, electronic payment products and
services and information technology operation value-added
services, which are HK$473,122,000 and
HK$438,613,000 for the years ended 31 December 2006
and 2005 respectively.

Other Group operations during the year ended 31 Decmber
2005 mainly comprised of management fees received from
a related company of HK$150,000 (Note 32). No such
management fee was received during the current year.
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (continued)
Primary reporting format - business segments
(continued)
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006
and segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2006
and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as

follows:
Telecom- Information
Financial munication  Electronic technology
solutions,  solutions, payment  operation
servicesand servicesand  products value-
related related and added
products  products services services
SREBR  EABR  BTXN EARK
FRRE AR RE Em  HEEZ Unallocated Group
LEBER REBER kR B% AR A5H
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TRR ThR TRR TRR TRR
Tumover 858 164,474 5,221 197,843 105,584 - 473,122
Other gains EBA - - - - 68,359 68,359
Segment results HEEE 30,911 2,649 30,081 41,950 43,454 149,045
Finance costs BERR (3803)  (3,803)
Profit hefore income tax REERAE 145,242
Income tax expense ERRAY (11,642)  (11,642)
Profit attributable to equity ARAERREAEEEN
holders of the Company 133,600
Segment assets AREE 240,561 1,398 151,158 127,136 326857 847,110
Seqment liabites AEAR (37,142)  (3828)  (68422)  (27,026)  (31,020)  (167,438)
Other segment information: HbHBER:
Depreciation of property, W¥ HERRBNE
plant and equipment 3,765 - 1,413 7,739 172 13,089
Depreciation of investment property RENEHE - - - - 8 8
Amortisation of leasehold land HETHEH - - 5 - 3 36
Wite back of provision for impairment of UG ERERE
trade receivables - (1,523) - - - (1,523)
Provision for impairment of trade receivables EREHRERRE 369 - 897 - - 1,266
Write-off of inventories FEM# - - 1,504 - - 1,504
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HENX BERRE
plant and equipment (&) /B8 (18) - (1) (10) 1 (18)
Capital expenditure ARRX 34,313 - 1,502 11,165 36,086 83,066
BEEE (bE) ARAT
“TEEREFEER
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5, X - HMWARSEER (&)
INFORMATION (continued)

Primary reporting format - business segments FEEHRFXN-EBI>E(B)
(continued)
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005 BHE_TEAF+_A=+T—HILFENDHA
and segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2005 FER_ZEERFT_A=T—"HHNHEE
and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as EHEBENBEZFENEAROT:
follows:
Telecom- Information
Financial  munication ~ Electronic  technology
solutions, solutions, payment operation
servicesand  services and products valuer
related related and added
products products services senvices  Other Group
SRER  SABR STXH  EABHK  operations
TR R RE Em  BEEE Eft Unallocated Group

FEBER REBER kR RE  REEH AR ¥ 3]

HKS000  HKEO00  HKBOOO ~ HK$000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$O0O
tEr  TEr  TEr TR TRr  TEnr  TEn

Tumover 2XE 167784 11516 133073 136241 150 - 438763
Other gains EHIA - - - - - 9,987 2,587
Segment results HEEE 13,103 (3438) 12912 71,462 150 (23249) 70940
Finance costs RERA (3.998) (3.998)
Profit before income tax RAERAER 66,942
Income tax expenses FEREY (4638) (4638)
Profit attributable to equity ARAAERHEAREEN

holders of the Company 62,304
Segment assefs AREE 87626 2178 1045636 116,030 - 3373 3137741
Segment liabilites ARAR (76338)  (19957)  (48903)  (3069%) - (10414)  (186307)
Other segment information: EHRER:
Depreciation of property, N BERRENE

plant and equipment 4160 - 673 4989 - 62 9,884
Provision for impairment of trade receivables & 4B 5B % f& 1586 3477 1911 - - - 6974
Write-off of inventories FEHE - - 1008 - - - 1008
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BRERREER

plant and equipment 188 - 5 126 - - 319
Capital expenditure BARX 418 - 6316 18619 - ho7 926,380

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5, E¥HE -HMKWARDEER (8)
INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format - Geographical REERHFRX-HESE

segments

The Group's four business segments operate in two main REFB ZOAEES>BEAMBATIEHRLCE :

geographical areas:

Hong Kong and — financial solutions, services and HEREHEGE — SRERIE RENE
South East related products, electronic payment BEL BEFEZNESRE
Asia products and services, and other RGN Ea=EE R

Group operations

Mainland China - financial solutions, services and /B oK B — SRR HR- H&jﬁ%&ﬁ
related products, telecommunication FAE L TBHERFR
solutions, services and related BEREBEESR- %q_§1—j
products, electronic payment ELERE UWEEIE
products and services, and R 38 & 485 AR 7%

information technology operation
value-added services

There are no sales or other transactions between the SWE P HEER  BETEHEESHEMT S
geographical segments.
Segment Total Capital
Turnover results assets expenditure
EXE I2EXAE MEE EFREX
2006 2006 2006 2006
“ETAF -EEAF -TTAE -ZIAF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FET FET FER
Hong Kong and South East Asia & /& & 3 Fg 48 110,040 5,942 257,420 14
Mainland China B K P 363,082 99,649 262,833 46,966
473,122 105,591 520,253 46,980
Other gains, unallocated Ha g A Ko B 68,359
Unallocated expenses KoEHEX (24,905)
Operating profit RN 149,045
Unallocated assets RKOEEE 326,857
Total assets BEHE 847,110
Unallocated capital expenditure K2 e & AN X 36,086
Total capital expenditure NG 83,066
BEEE (bE) ARAT
“TEEREFEER
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5, $EB - HMW AR BEER (8)
INFORMATION (continued)
Secondary reporting format - Geographical REERARN-HESE (B)
segments (continued)

Segment Total Capital

Turnover results assets  Expenditure
BXRE  OBEEAR BEE BEAMX
2005 2005 2005 2005

—EEHF —_TERHF —_ETHF —_TETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FHET FHET FHE T

Hong Kong and South East EEKRREE

Asia 71,100 (1,740) 35,821 123
Mainland China S NETN 367,663 95,929 274,547 25,730

438,763 94,189 310,368 256,853

Other gains, unallocated R N N 2,687
Unallocated expenses A BB X (25,836)
Operating profit 7 & s A 70,940
Unallocated assets KB EE 3,373
Total assets BEHE 313,741
Unallocated capital expenditure K73 e & AN X2 527
Total capital expenditure BARFX B 26,380

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and

A»Zr
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6. UMEESTHRAX

REBERAHERX RITHRAXET AN

administrative expenses are analysed as follows: DM
2006 2005
ZBEARF —ZEThF
HK$’°000 HK$'000
TER FET

Auditor's remuneration 1% S0 6 B & 1,894 1,620
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment M -BERZEITE 13,089 9,884
Depreciation of investment property KEMESE 8 -
Amortisation of leasehold land GiEh=gun-ik & 36 -
Employee benefit expense (including Directors’ EERNHAX (B4

emoluments) (Note 8) EEME) (MiEs) 100,641 101,092
Costs of inventories sold ELRTFEKRE 147,246 185,572
Operating lease rentals for land THREFZER

and buildings MEMES 9,379 10,254
Operating lease rentals for equipment wBzEXHEMES 9,348 7,212
Research and development costs it 75 & B 8% AR AR 2,598 2,204
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME - WE ME

plant and equipment (W) i (18) 319
Provision for impairment of trade receivables & U BR SR E B 1,266 6,974
Write-back of provision for impairment of JEE 5 B FORK (B B

trade receivables B ) (1,523) -
Write-off of inventories £ & 8 1,504 1,008
Refund of value-added tax BEBTRRX (1,097) (4,816)

7. NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE (LOSSES)/GAINS 7. SNEF (BE) WE
The net foreign exchange losses recognised in the RiFalEm R THERNINEFEBRAAREE
consolidated income statement included as administrative —ETERFTZAZ ‘f’ Ei JJ: FERITHHA
expenses for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted X E 1,736,000 T (ZETHF HMNEFI
to HK$ 1,736,000 (2005: net foreign exchange gains of 500,000/ 7)) °
HK$500,000).
EEEE(hE) ARAT
—TEREER
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

8. EERARAX (BEEEME)

2006 2005
—EEBARF —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$000
FERT FHET
Wages and salaries ITEKF= 87,455 86,920
Social security costs & REK A 5,987 6,574
Employee share option schemes — & B lm AR & —
value of employee services for ERLBRENES
share options granted (Note 22) R EE (HiF22) 2,387 4,493
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BRIRENAK—RE
(Note (a)) WG E (B (@) 4,812 3,105
100,641 101,092
Note: W &t -
(a) Pensions - defined contribution plans (@) BikEe - R EM—KTE
Contributions totalling HK$8,696,000 (2005: & 8,696,000 THHH (T HF:

(b)

HK$4,284,000) were payable to the fund at the year
end.

No contribution was forfeited during the year (2005:
Nil).

Directors’ emoluments (b) EEM=E
There was no arrangement under which a Director

waived or agreed to waive any emolument during the B(ZZEZTRFF) -

year (2005: Nil).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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8. EERAMX (BREEMNE) (&)

(b) EEME (B)
FRNEEHMEHEENRTEEEENHE -8
E-EFEERF+_A=1+—HIFE BF&

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)
(b) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
The directors’ emoluments for the year are equivalent
to key management compensation. The remuneration

of every Director for the year ended 31 December §$ BB & T
2006, is set out below:
Other benefits-
Share options (Note (i)
AR - BIRE (K@)
Employer's Value of
contribution  services for
to pension  share options
Discretionary scheme granted
Fees Salary bonus EEXHEAKE £R Total
Name of Director EEfE He e MEERL B REER &
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
TERL TER TERL TER TERL TER
Executive Directors HITES
Cheung Yuk Fung REE 360 - - 12 - 372
Kui Man Chun RER - 808 - 12 237 1,057
Lo Siu Yu (Note (i) EBF (Wia) - 441 - 10 237 688
Xu Wensheng " - 603 - 12 237 852
Li Wenjin FXE - 608 800 12 237 1,657
Chan Yiu Kwong RiEx - 888 600 12 72 1,572
Xu Chung Jun Gk - 505 - 12 237 754
Zhou Jian (Note (ii)) Bl EI) - - - - - -
360 3,853 1,400 82 1,257 6,952
Non-Executive Director FHTES
Liu Yangsheng, Charles (Note (i) 2158 (K i) 35 - - - - 35
Independent Non-Executive Directors  BUFHTES
Tam Chun Fai EiRE 60 - - - - 60
Leung Wai Man, Roger 2ER 60 - - - - 60
Xu Sitao FRE 60 - - - - 60
180 - - - - 180
575 3,853 1,400 82 1,257 1,167
EEEE(bE) FRAT
—ETREFR
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING 8. EERIHXX (BHEEEMNE) (8)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (b) EEH % ( &)
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended BHE_ZTTRF T _A=+—HILFE"
31 December 2005 is set out below: (EE2 §$E’J@H$QDT
Other benefits—
Share options (Note (i)
Ethiad - BRE (B0
Employer's Value of
contribution services for
fo pension  share options
Discretionary scheme granted
Fees Salary bonus EEXREAE FR Total
Name of Director B4 e He BEEL A REBEE A
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK$'000
TEL TR TET TR TR TET
Executive Directors HiTES
Cheung Yuk Fung REE 220 - 150 9 - 379
Kui Man Chun REE - 612 2,000 12 418 3,042
Lo Siu Yu BET - 425 1,200 12 418 2,055
Xu Wensheng 3¢ - 495 1,000 12 418 1,855
Li Wenjin FXE - 477 9,000 12 418 9,907
Chan Yiu Kwong Rigx - 862 450 12 127 1441
Xu Chung Jun HEE - 399 500 12 418 1329
Zhou Jian A - - - - - -
Su Terry Lumin (Note (iv) BEE (Kv) - - - - - -
220 3,190 7300 81 2217 13,008
Non-Executive Director *YiTES
Liu Yangsheng, Charles (Note (i) L EELD) 75 - 300 - - 375
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIFHTES
Tam Chun Fai EiRE 60 - - - - 60
Leung Wai Man, Roger 2ER 60 - - - - 60
Xu Sitao HEE 60 - - - - 60
180 - - - - 180
475 3,190 7600 81 2217 13563

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)
(b) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
Note:

@

(ii)

@ii)

(iv)

On 26 September 2005, 17,500,000 share options
were granted to certain Directors at an exercise price
of HK$0.768 per share (the average closing price of
the shares as quoted in the daily quotations sheets
issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
for the five business days immediately preceding 26
September 2005) with an expiry date of 25 September
20156. The exercisable period of the options
commenced on 26 September 2005 and expires 10
years thereafter. Options granted are vested as follows:

On 26 September 2005
On 26 September 2006

Up to 50%
Up to 100%

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 June
2006, each of the existing issued and unissued ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the
Company was subdivided into four ordinary shares of
HK$0.0025 each (the “Share Subdivision”), which was
approved by the shareholders of the Company and
became effective on 29 June 2006.

The Share Subdivision has led to an adjustment to the
exercise price of the outstanding options and the
number of shares to be issued by the Company upon
exercise of the outstanding options. For share options
granted to Directors with exercise period from 26
September 2005 to 25 September 2015, the number
of shares to be issued by the Company upon full
exercise of such options has been increased from
17,500,000 shares to 70,000,000 shares and the
exercise price has been adjusted from HK$0.768 to
HK$0.192 per share.

Mr. Lo Siu Yu and Mr. Zhou Jian have resigned as
directors of the Company on 18 October 2006 and 20
November 2006, respectively.

Mr. Liu Yangsheng, Charles was appointed as a non-
executive director of the Company on 17 May 2005
and resigned on 17 April 2006.

Mr. Su Terry Lumin has resigned as Director of the
Company on 2 February 2005.

8. EERFMAX (BREEMH=) (&)

b) EEHS ()
it

(0

(i)

iii)

(iv)
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BEBAERN _STRFAA+TLRES
ERARFBERTER BR _TTREFN
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING 8. EEEINRX (BREEME) (&)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)
(c) Five highest paid individuals (3]
The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year included four Directors
(2005: four). The emoluments payable to the remaining
one (2005: one) individual during the year are as

EEBEHAL
AEBAFELRRSFALEENESE
Z(CZEZERF W) AFEERNHT —
Z(ZEZERF: —B) ALzBeHEwm
T

follows:

2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e FZEREYH = 2,020 2,420

Pension cost S NG N
— defined contribution plan —REHKEE 12 12
2,032 2,432

The emoluments fell within the following band:

e TEIER

Number of individuals

AE
2006 2005
Emolument band B < 48 Bl —EEXRE —ZEREF
HK$2,000,001 — 2,000,0017% 7T —
HK$2,500,000 2,600,000/ 7T 1 1

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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FINANCE COSTS 9. MEXE
2006 2005
—EEBARF —TTREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBEXFE 2,069 2,891
Interest on financial liability portion of convertible ~ — R [ff B & 71 & 1T
preference shares issued by a subsidiary AMRELERMBAE
(Note 25(a)) #o 2 B (K iE25()) 1,734 1,107
3,803 3,998

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated

10. FTBREAX
BEERNE
175% (—2Z

%RIE%LAEW1E*+JE%$R@%|J&$R$
C R4 :1756%) 5t &
ﬁllbxﬁﬁqﬁﬂrﬂ’éu%%ﬁmﬂ Tﬁ$%%%§ﬁﬁﬁ

850N A B IR

on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates BREROHRETE
of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.
2006 2005
—EBARHF —ZTETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT TAET
Current income tax B Pr1S T IE
— Hong Kong profits tax - E/ﬁﬂ S IR 3,100 -
— Overseas taxation — BN I 8,542 4,638
Income tax expense TS MR 2 11,642 4,638

PRC taxation has been provided on the profits of the Group'’s
subsidiaries operating in the PRC and calculated at the
applicable rates for both years ended 31 December 2006
and 2005.

+— EIJJ:EE AEBEDHEANE LA
A BB P S TR A 2 BB IR (E
BBTIRERAMETH-
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10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The subsidiaries in the PRC enjoy tax concessions made
available to Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign

10. FTBRIEAX (8)
FRMBARIZEBINE D FERINE D ET
BE-BREEEANELERINBELE R

Enterprises. Pursuant to the Income Tax Law of the PRC BEE EFEAZHBERARIZEMERBKE
concerning Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign /(N
Enterprises, the subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to tax
rate and tax concessions as follows:
Applicable Year of tax

Name of subsidiaries tax rate exemption/relief
MEARERE A B R FRARBRRHR
Pax Technology (Shenzhen) Limited 15% 2004 to 2008
BEE#EMm ORI ARA —ETNEE_TENF
Beijing Hi Sun Advanced Business Solutions Information

Technology Limited 15% 2000 to 2005
tREBEeEEEXMAERAE —ETEFEE_TTRHF
Beijing Hi Sunsray Information Technology Limited 15% 2000 to 2005
tREGEEREESRMERLD A —ETEEE_TERF

The taxation on the Group's profit before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
applicable tax rate in Hong Kong of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%)
as follows:

AEBRAAGRANGRF 2 FHIBERKA17.5%2
ERAEARER(ZZEZTRF 175%) ;T8 7 E®
TREERWMT:

2006 2005

ZEEAEF —_ZEThF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET THETT

Profit before income tax B P 15 0 BiD& A 145,242 66,942
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% BHEI17%(ZETRF:

(2005: 17.5%) 17.5%) 5T & 2 % 1A 25,417 11,715
Effect of different taxation rates in other countries E {8 B K “~ A &t ? FofA (2,477) (2,357)
Effect of tax holiday MBEEHZEE (2,284) (8,207)
Income not subject to taxation BAERTUA (4,513) (18)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes MARBIM S AR 2

GE3 3,270 2,862
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses ) 3 8 1 K #E R

BLIEE 8 (7,870) (2,660)
Unrecognised tax losses REERM AR R 99 3,203
Income tax expense PSR < 11,642 4,638

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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11. PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
to the extent of HK$55,064,000 (2005: loss
of HK$21,698,000).

12. DIVIDENDS
No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company
during the year (2005: Nil).

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

N. AR RERFEARLRN (BFE)

KNRHEEREA AEE G F55,064,000% T (=
T E R FE:EIE21,698000/ 7T) RA R 7 B 7%
WMRBIE -

12. RE
FRNARATERMNKEREMBE (2
HF )

13. BREF

(@ EX
BRERBRDNIEARAIERSAE AEBN
HEABRFASBITEBERIMETHEEE -

For the year ended
31 December

BE+t-A=+—-BLHFE

2006 2005
“EEAF | -TEAE
Profit attributable to equity holders RRARERFERA
of the Company (HK$'000) FEfq s A (T 7T) 133,600 62,304
Weighted average number of ordinary shares B 8 17 & i@ % h0# - 19 £
in issue (thousands) (Note) (FB&) (Kat) 1,606,721 1,332,216
Basic earnings per share (HK$ per share) BREXREN (FRET) 0.083 0.047
EEEE(hE) FRAT
—EETAEER
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(b) Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all potentially dilutive shares. The
Company has two categories of potentially dilutive
shares: convertible preference shares issued by
subsidiaries and share options. The convertible
preference shares issued by subsidiaries are assumed
to be converted into ordinary shares of the Company
and the net profit is adjusted to eliminate the interest
expense less the tax effect. For the share options, a
calculation is done to determine the number of shares
that would have been acquired at fair value (determined
as the average market share price of the Company’s
shares during the current year) based on the monetary
value of the subscription rights attached to these
outstanding share options. The number of shares
calculated as above is compared with the number of
shares that would have been issued assuming the
exercise of the share options.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 13. BERER (&)
(b) Diluted (continued) (b) B8 (8)

For the year ended
31 December

BEt+t-A=+t—-BHLEE

2006 2005
—EBAEF —ZTRF
Profit attributable to equity holders /NSRS ES RSN
of the Company (HK$'000) e & AN (T TT) 133,600 62,304
Interest expense on convertible preference — XM EBARIETZ
shares issued by a subsidiary A] #2 AR B 5 AR LB B X
(Note 9) (HK$'000) (Htax9) (T T) 1,734 1,107
Profit used to determine diluted earnings RIEEE S REE & T
per share (HK$'000) 2 A (FET) 135,334 63,411
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 2 8 17 & @ % 10 #& - 19 £«
in issue (thousands) (Fm) 1,606,721 1,332,216
Adjustments for ?f —|—§|J HIEMEL A %
— assumed conversion of convertible RR BN E A
preference shares issued by subsidiaries BT 2R Tﬁ‘%ﬂx
(thousands) B 50 (FAR) 138,206 69,808
— share options (thousands) —RERE (T1H) 178,314 75,704
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 5t & & R #58 & 7| 2
for diluted earnings per share TR INKE T 19
(thousands) (F ) 1,923,241 1,477,728
Diluted earnings per share (HK$ per share) S EERF| (G E L) 0.070 0.043
Note: Wt it :
The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the HEBEE_TTAF+_A=+—HILEFESRER
purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share for the year &Tﬁﬁfﬁ@ﬂ s 2 & BRIMNETFHHERARRFRN
ended 31 December 2005 have been adjusted for the —EERERNRAETRODOHRELFE (&
Company's share subdivision in June 2006 (Note 22(b)). 29(b)) °
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14. LEASEHOLD LAND 14. HE 1 it
The Group's interests in leasehold land represent operating AEBRHETHNEREERBHLEHY
lease prepayments and their net book amouts are analysed P HEREFESTWT
as follows:
Group Company
AEH DR
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EEARE —_ZTTRHF | ZEBEXRE | _ZTZTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHE T FET FET

Outside Hong Kong, held on: BEAEIRIN:
Leases of between 10 to 102605 2
50 years iR OESEE] 30,595 208 30,378 -
Amortisation A (36) - (31) -
Net book amount BREFE 30,559 208 30,347 -
The movement of the net book amount for leasehold land HELH ERFEZHOT:
is as follows:

Group Company
rE /N
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EBEXRE  —ZTHF | ZBEXRE | _ZTZTHF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHE T FET FHExT FHE T

Net book amount at beginning FYIREFE

of year 208 - - -
Additions (Notes (a) and (b)) NE (HaE@&®b) 30,378 208 30,378 -
Amortisation 5 (36) - 31) -
Exchange difference M 3 = 58 9 - - -
Net book amount at end of year ~F KR E FE 30,559 208 30,347 -

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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14. LEASEHOLD LAND (continued)

(a)

(b)

During the year, the Company has acquired the property
located at & 5 11 /8 [& 8 FX B8 6757 IR #B X /2 15-
1742 from a related company and a connected person
of the Company, Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power
Information Technology Limited, at a total consideration
of RMB34,500,000 (Note 32).

Acquisition costs including the consideration of the
property of HK$34,5600,000 and direct costs of
HK$ 1,035,000 are as follows:

14. HE 1 (&)

(a) ilﬁ ARRRAARRA]Z— %%ELF%%E‘@
REALERSEERENGEERMERA

H&ﬁﬁuﬁ’\ilzﬁ*/@ﬁliiﬁk 67%%&%(57&

E15-178 2% " @ﬁf‘i)\ﬁbﬁ%

34,500,0007T (Kf5E32) °

U B8 AR AN B2 45 W % X (B 34,500,000 7T &
B A AN 1,035,000 T 40 T

Group Company
rE AT
2006 2006
—BEARE —EBAREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FHET
Leasehold land HELH 30,378 30,378
Property, plant and equipment RV &
— building (Note 15) —BF (et 15) 1,609 -
Investment property wEME
(Note 16) (Mti16) 3,548 5,157
35,535 35,535
During year ended 31 December 2005, Pax Technology b) BIE—_ZEZZERF+T_A=+T—HIFE K
(Shenzhen) Limited (“PAX SZ"), a subsidiary of the NEIME AR B Bt B ORYI) FIR
Company, has acquired leasehold land and building at ~E(DRYIBEE]) BF .L—tkﬁﬂﬁj\fﬂﬁj:
a total consideration of HK$5,714,000 from the PRC i T BB RD714000/8 7T fERR
government as an incentive to PAX SZ for the 1T B8 095 T b R R o

development of new technology and new products.

The property acquired by PAX SZ is limited to self-use
on specific projects approved by the PRC government.
The property cannot be used for property trading or
sub-leasing purposes. Any transfer of ownership of the
property is subject to approval from the PRC
government, ruled by applicable laws and regulations.

AN A= EARNYE R RN 5 E T BB
Prit/ER E R BIFE A -ZMETRI{EY =
BEES MR - ZMEMEENIMNEER
2 ?IE‘:F'.BZJHTR/E W 558 AR MR D&

nﬂh

Group

R E
2005
—ETLF
HK$'000
TAET

Acquisition cost of leasehold land
Acquisition cost of building

S 1 b BB K AN 208
& = U B8 AR R

5,506

5,714
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. ME-BERSZE

Group
A&H
Office
furniture
and
Leasehold  equipment  Plant and Motor
Buildings improvements HAZE  equipment vehicles Total
BT HEXE ZARRE HEREE hat: aif
HK§'000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
At 1 January 2005 R-EE55-A-H
Cost B - 6,503 26,786 586 3839 37714
Accumulated depreciation ZitfE - (5368)  (8382) (239)  (2500)  (16579)
Net hook amount BHFE - 1,135 18,404 347 1249 91136
Year ended 31 December 2005 BE_S5RE+-B=1-HLEE
Opening net book amount BNEEFE - 1,135 18404 347 1049 91,135
Exchange differences EREE - 32 527 i 3 605
Additions WE 5,786 - 18515 135 1944 96,380
Disposals (Note 29(b)) HE (B#290)) - - (440) - (36) (476)
Depreciation i - (961) (7784) (134) (1,005) (9.884)
Closing net book amount BREAFE b,786 206 999299 359 9187 37760
At 31 December 2005 R-BZRE+-R=1-A
Cost WA 5786 6,698 49,043 740 5,695 60962
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (Bs2)  (12821) (381)  (3508)  (23202)
Net book amount BHFE 5,786 9206 99,992 309 9,187 37760
Year ended 31 December 2006 BE-ES/ ET-R=1-HLEE
Opening net book amount SNEEFE 5786 9206 99,999 359 0187 37760
Exchange differences ESES 933 7 1839 17 7 9,169
Additions WE 1609 1080 45476 931 44 49,140
Disposals (Note 29(b)) HE (B#290)) - - 04 (45) - 1)
Depreciation nE (668) (370) (11183) (162) (706) (13,089)
Closing net book amount BREAFE 6,960 923 65,378 400 9298 75,959
At 31 December 2006 R-BEAE+-R=1-A
Cost B 7643 5,383 88712 998 6,438 100,174
Accumulated depreciation Z2:NE (683) (4460)  (23334) (598) (4140)  (33215)
Net hook amount BHFE 6,960 993 65,378 400 9998 75,959

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Depreciation expense of HK$6,072,000 (2005:
HK$5,394,000) has been expensed in cost of sales, nil =)
(2005: HK$148,000) in selling expenses and _’3’3£$ 1480008 7T) MIHEM X A &
HK$7,017,000 (2005: HK$4,342,000) in administrative ;

expenses.

During the year, the Company has acquired leasehold land, '

building and investment propety from Beijing Hi Sun Electric HlkRmBEERE NE BRI
Power Information Technology Limited, a connected person
and a related company of the Company, at a total
consideration of RMB34,500,000 (Notes 14 and 32).

As at 31 December 2006, bank borrowings are secured i
on buildings with a total net book amount of HK$5,354,000 BR M 48 0F

(2005: Nil) (Note 27).

15. #@%%ﬂﬁ% ‘ 1’%(%:%?)

RITE X 8-

W\
_';/
o
o
o
[®)
o
S
N
=
Bl Mo
N~

K7017,000%E T (ZEZTRHF:

s A B AL

Company

¥ NN

Office furniture
and equlpment

MAERA
S
HK$'000
TET
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZ2HRF-A—H
Cost or valuation PX 7S B 1 B 12
Accumulated depreciation R E (6)
Net book amount AR R E 6
Year ended 31 December 2005 BE_ZZ2RF+-_A=1+—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount HR¥) B ¥ (B 6
Depreciation e )
Closing net book amount HIRBREHE 4
At 31 December 2005 R=-Z2THF+=-A=+—H
Cost or valuation PX AN 3 1 1B 12
Accumulated depreciation R E (8)
Net book amount AR FE 4
Year ended 31 December 2006 B2 _Z2ZAF+-A=1+—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount HR¥) AR F (B 4
Depreciation e 3
Closing net book amount HIRBREHE 1
At 31 December 2006 R=ZEAF+=-A=+—H
Cost or valuation P AN B 18 B 12
Accumulated depreciation E i (11)
Net book amount fRmFE 1
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REWZE
Group Company
rEH AT
Buildings Buildings
BF BF
HK$000 HK$000
FAET FAET
At 1 January 2006 R=ZBZEXF—HA—H
Cost (DN - -
Accumulated depreciation E i - -
Net book amount AREFE - -
Year ended 31 December 2006 BE-ZZTXE+=A
=+—-BLEE
Opening net book amount HYRmEFE - -
Additions NE 3,548 5,157
Depreciation e (® (an
Closing net book amount HIRBR R E 3,540 5,146
At 31 December 2006 R-ZZEXF+-A=+—H
Cost (DN 3,548 5,157
Accumulated depreciation E i (®) (11)
Net book amount AR F B 3,540 5,146
Fair value (Note below) NFEE (B FXHE) 3,548 5,157
Note: W 7% -
The fair value of the investment property located at 4t 7 111 /& & BHE _ZZRFt_A=1t—H URIRTEEE
[ B FX 2% 6755 87 &0 K /& 15-174#2 as at 31 December 2006 was BRREETIRBEHBREI-ITEZREME LA FE
assessed by the independent and professionally qualified valuer, B REIEXGERGEMBRNEENGERS
Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited based on current prices in RAEEWNERMSE 2 RITERME:

an active market.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 16. REWX (&)
Interests in investment properties at their net book values REMERZREDFESTOT:
are analysed as follows:
Group Company
rEE KR F
2006 2006
—EEBARF ZEEAEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHERT
Outside Hong Kong, held on: BBREIN:
Leases of between 10 to 50 years BI10E0F ML FH 3,540 5,146
The following amounts have been recognised in the RNEEAENEFRERZEENT:
consolidated income statement:
Group Company
r&EH AN
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
Bz Bz
+=A=t—-B +=A=+-H
EEE EEE
2006 2006
—EEAE —EEXRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TER
Rental income MelA 55 -
Direct operating expenses arising from investment TRHEEWAZKREDME
property that generated rental income ETEERLERX (42) -
There were no direct operating expenses arising from FRNHREGWRAZEKEDETEELTM
investment property that did not generate rental income EEREEERY -
during the year.
The period of leases whereby the Group or the Company AREEBSAQNRBRBELEHOBELEKREME
leases out its investment property under operating leases ZHEHNTFIFEE2F

ranged from 1 to 2 years.
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 16. REW = (&)
At 31 December 2006, the future aggregate minimum
rentals receivables under non-cancellable operating leases

are as follows:

R_BEERF+A=1+—H RETATRH
HEEHEN 2 KRR WS RN T

Group Company

2006 2006

ZBEARE ZEERF

HK$’000 HK$’000

THERT THERT

Not later than 1 year —F R 1,518 2,171
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years —FLFERFR 302 302
1,820 2,473

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE

17. RIB AR 2 REREYR, (BN KEBQ

FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES CIE e
Company
PN
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Unlisted investments, at cost JELETIRE LKA 4,136 4,136
Due from subsidiaries JE W BT BB R B) 7R I8
(Note below) (R TxHaz) 100,822 78,214
Less: Provision for diminution in value L+ R (B B A - (20,000)
100,822 58,214
Due to a subsidiary FERT — KM B~ R RIE
(Note below) (2 TxXHaE) (21,035) -
83,923 62,350
Note: The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free, Wit BRBARZEREHAEER 28K
and repayable on demand. REBERE -

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE 17. RHB AR 2 RARBW (B B
FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued) N IE (&)
The following is a full list of the subsidiaries at 31 December E’q‘_ ZERF+_A=+—HB FAENRBLR
2006: RlZBEMT:
Particulars
Place of Principal of issued
incorporation activities share capital/
and type of and place of registered Interest
Name legal entity operation capital held
oF Ml B 3L 4t B FTEEBR BIRE
=L REEERER E 38 EMERFE Fir 5 R 22
tREBEEEEERMARLA PRC, limited liability Provision of financial ~ HK$60,000,000 100%
(Beijing Hi Sun Advanced company and banking 60,000,000/% 7T
Business Solutions Information B ERAA solutions and
Technology Limited) services in the PRC
EREREES A
RARTT AR
REYLIT
tR&EBERERES KM PRC, limited liability Provision of HK$27,000,000 100%
& R 2 &) (Beijing Hi Sunsray company telecommunication 27,000,000/ 7T
Information Technology Limited) HE ﬁ KE solutions, services,
related products and
information technology
operation value-added
services in the PRC
EPERHEER
R Ty B RS I
MEEmALER
ME LB ERS
Emerging Technology Limited The British Virgin Investment holding 7,692,308 ordinary 100%
(“Emerging Technology”) Islands (“BVI"), in PRC shares of US$1 each
limited EHBERE 760,778 convertible
liability company REZR preference shares
RERERES: of US$1 each
BRAT 7,692,3080% & i H &
XL ERK
760,778 FRE B 13E T
AR S -Fire
Hi Sun (BVI) Limited BVI, limited liability Investment holding in 2 ordinary shares of 100%
company Hong Kong and PRC ~ US$1 each
EBRAES EEERTE of B I E (B 152 7T
ARAT NERERER BB
Hi Sun Development Management Hong Kong, limited Provision of 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Limited liability company management services  HK$1 each
aEhEERERAA BF FRATA in Hong Kong QR EFREENET
EEBRMEEE Z BB
P 7
BEEE (bE) ARAT
—EBAEER
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17. R B2
NAERIE(8)

=

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE REREW (BN KB

FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars
Place of Principal of issued
incorporation activities share capital/
and type of and place of registered Interest
Name legal entity operation capital held
o B 3 4 B TEEBK ERITRE
£ REEERER E 38 EMERFE Fir 5 RE 25
Hi Sun Technology Holding Limited Bermuda, limited Provision of financial 168,070,000 ordinary 100%
aEREERER AR liability company services and related shares of HK$0.1
ARE FRAA products in each
Hong Kong 168,070,0004%
ERERETR SREE0IET
L ZEBR
AR 75 X 48 8 £ o
Pax Technology Limited Hong Kong, limited Sale of electronic 36,000,000 ordinary 100%
BERRARRAA liability company payment products shares of HK$1 each
BB BRAA and services in 35,000,0008% & % H &
Hong Kong VBT 2 BB
ERBHEE TN
2 i KR
Turbo Speed Technology Limited BVI, limited liability Investment holding 35,897,440 ordinary 100%
(“Turbo Speed”) company in PRC shares of US$0.1 each
KBRS ERBEREE 6,837.608 convertible
BRAA REZR preference shares
of US$0.1 each
35,897 440 & i H (B
01%TT 2 & B
6,837,608 & % [ (£
01T 2 AJ
& iz
BEE#SM ORIN) BRAF PRC, limited liability Sale of electronic HK$10,000,000 100%
(Pax Technology (Shenzhen) Limited) company payment products 10,000,0007% 7T
TE-BRAA and services
in the PRC
EHEHEEE T
X E fm MR
Max Hero Group Limited BVI, limited liability Dormant 1 ordinary share of US$1 100% '
company TEX 1REEIETZ
RBRAES el
BRAA
New Concept Services Limited BVI, limited liability Dormant 1 ordinary share of US$1 100% '
company TEX 1REEIETZ
RBRAES el
BRAA

" Shares held directly by the Company.
" AREEERBZKD

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, 18. EIWRER R HEMERRE AARERRSE
PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS
Group Company
A& PN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRF TTHFE | ZBEXRF —TTERF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FE T FHET
Trade receivables (Note (a)) JE W BRI (M it (a) 130,220 86,624 - -
Finance leases receivables B & M 4 e AR 3R
(Note (b)) (Kt &t b)) 720 2,498 - -
Less: provision for impairment R BR FRORL (B
of receivables B (4,318) (10,831) - -
Trade receivables — net JEUW R K — F (A& 126,622 78,291 - -
Prepayments, deposits and T A Tizﬁ )53
other receivables E fib g U 5T 12,454 19,146 382 997
139,076 97,437 382 997
Note (a): Trade receivables /!{]‘,,‘f(a) FE Uy BR FX
The Group's credit terms to trade debtors range from 0 to 180 PiNE=S @ ETESBEHRANEEHASE180F T %

days. At 31 December 2006 and 2005, the ageing analysis of

i -

= 7/\$& iiﬂﬁﬁ—'— ﬂ + El FEJ‘IQH'E

the trade receivables was as follows:

R BRI :

Group

rE
2006 2005
—EERE —_TThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT THETT
Current to 90 days Bl HAZ=90H 117,451 66,594
91 to 180 days 91H & 180H 6,774 6,700
181 to 365 days 1812 3656H 3,519 3,200
Over 365 days 366H M 2,476 10,130
130,220 86,624

AEBEZHEDRABLEIETPELABEREED
I_HSM 7R 55 B T 7 ) B2 5 R R EUE R MGRIR 2 e Bl
/R J’/\/}E’Z U:t_]',f_\_g\ﬂlgﬁ/\

The Group’ sales are made to several major customers and there
is concentration of credit risks. Collections of outstanding
receivable balances are closely monitored on an ongoing basis to
minimise such credit risk.

KEBRBEE _ETETE+-_A=+— Eiiﬁﬁﬁ
2 H U BR SRR E B 5 1,266,00008 T (=&
ﬁi 6974000,%75)&EC%%LA&EVE%&%ZJEH&
TR1E B[O B 516230008 T (T HE 4E) o i
—ré:*%'EEE?v?éWﬁni%ﬁW\ﬂﬂlﬁﬁ

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group has
recognised a provision of HK$ 1,266,000 for the impairment of
its trade receivables (2005: HK$6,974,000) and a write back of
provision of HK$1,5623,000 (2005: Nil) upon the settlement of
trade receivables previously provided for. These amounts have
been included in administrative expenses in the consolidated
income statement.

SRR E:
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, 18. EWRRR R HEMEKFE ANREREZSE
PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS (continued) (&)
Note (b): Finance leases receivables Bt (b) - B E FH 20 FE W BR =X
Group
7 4 M
2006 2005
—EERE —ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHE T FH& T
Current receivables I B B9 E WK TE
Gross receivables from finance leases: BERAEK IR KA
Not later than 1 year TER—F 729 2,576
Unearned future finance income on finance leases R EE T 49 & B
KRR E WA 9) (78)
Net investment in finance leases MEMLYNIEE FRE 720 2498
The net investment in finance leases is BMERNKEFEITO T
analysed as follows:
Not later than 1 year TRR—F 720 2,498
19. INVENTORIES 19. B &
Group
RKE
2006 2005
—EERE —EERHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAETT
Raw materials JR# ¥ 7,339 5,780
Work in progress & M 5,589 7,586
Finished goods BURY T 15,624 8,241
28,552 21,607

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included
in cost of sales amounted to HK$ 147,246,000 (2005:

HK$185,572,000).

JT) e

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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BARAXKFAHEERANTEK KN ZE

147,246,000 T (ZZZF 185,572,000/
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20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

21.
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A»Zr

20. BAFEFAZNAEBRZEHMEE - K

PROFIT OR LOSS - GROUP AND COMPANY SERAATF
2006 2005
—BEAE —BTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Listed securities: +HE
— Equity securities — PRC —BRAFZEH -+ 41,281 -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
presented in operating activities as part of changes in
working capital in the consolidated cash flow statement
(Note 29).

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recorded as other gains — net in

the consolidated income statement (Note 5).

The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current
bid prices in an active market.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BAFEFARENIERZEREEIRES
ReRERZINRREXEH (FREEERH
2B H (FFEE29) -

BAFEFAZMNIKBEEZEHEERZEE I
RO EAM U FEE (D)

Pt B AR A 38 #Z
,@\Aﬁu e

NFETSRNERT S 2 /1T

21. BERBTEEY

Group Company
rE ¥ NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE _ZTTHF | ZEBEREF | ZZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET FET
Cash at bank and in hand RITERFLERS 528,076 156,579 247,802 848

Funds of the Group amounting to HK$76,129,000 (2005:
HK$114,630,000) are kept in the bank accounts opened
with banks in the PRC where the remittance funds is subject
to foreign exchange control.

RNEEZEELT 761290008 T (—ZEE HE:
114,630,000/ 70) * JhIF A EF B A IR T
RPN ERERBAIINEEE R -
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22. SHARE CAPITAL

22, I #&

Ordinary shares of

Ordinary shares of

HK$0.01 each HK$0.0025 each
EREE.OTER BREE0.0025% 7T
EER EER
No. of shares HK$'000 No. of shares HK$'000
i & TET iR & THET
Authorised: /\fi
At 1 January 2005, 31 December —EERE-A-H
92005 and 1 January 2006 _gfﬂﬁﬂ‘_ﬂ_ﬂ‘ A
RZEZERE-A-H 1,000,000,000 10,000 - -
Share subdivision (Note (b)) i1 (K b)) (1,000,000,000) (10,000)  4,000,000,000 10,000
At 31 December 2006 RZEEREFTZA=T—-H - - 400,000,000 10,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRBRE:
At 1 January 2005, 31 December R-_ZERFE—H—H"
92005 and 1 January 2006 “EERETA=T—H
RZEZERE-A-H 333,054,030 3330 - -
Issue of new ordinary BIOMERK
shares (Note (2)(7) (W @) 66,000,000 660 - -
Shares issued under share option REARRBRETE
scheme of the Company (Note (c)) BIIRG (K@) 10,000,000 100 - -
Reduction of par value of ordinary shares B % 139 # i Bl 5t & 18 Bk
due to share subdivision (Note (b)) m{E (HZ0) (409,054,030) (4090)  1636,216,120 4,090
Issue of new ordinary shares REARABRESHET
(Note (a)(i) MERER (K 6)0) - - 100,000,000 250
Shares issued under share option REARABRETE
scheme of the Company (Note(c)) BB (K@) - - 143,200,000 359
At 31 December 2006 R-ZFFAE+-A=1—H - - 1,879416,120 4,699
Note: Pt
(a) Issue of new ordinary shares (@) BITHZTBER
(i) On 21 March 2006, the Company entered into a 0) )5/\_7 T RE-A-+—HB AQFH—%

subscription agreement with a subscriber in relation to
the subscription by the subscriber at a price of HK$1.46
per share of an aggregate of 66,000,000 new ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each to be issued by the Company
pursuant to the subscription agreement. The
subscription consideration of HK$96,360,000 was
settled by the subscriber in cash and the subscription
was completed on 31March 2006. The net proceeds
from the subscription of approximately HK$96 million
will be utilised for future investments or developments
in outsourcing services, research and development of
electronic payment products and general working
capital of the Group.
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(a) Issue of new ordinary shares (continued)

(i) On 27 September 2006, the Company entered into six
subscription agreements with certain subscribers, in
relation to the subscription by these subscribers at a
price of HK$1.50 per share of an aggregate of
100,000,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.0025 each
to be issued by the Company pursuant to the
subscription agreements. The total subscription
consideration of HK$150,000,000 was settled by the
subscribers in cash and the subscription was completed
on 11 October 2006. The net proceeds from the
subscription of approximately HK$ 149 million will be
utilised for expansion of the ATM operation services
business and for general working capital of the Group.

(b) Share subdivision

(c)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 June 2006,
each of the existing issued and unissed ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company was
subdivided into four ordinary shares of HK$0.0025 each
(the “Share Subdivision”), which was approved by the
shareholders of the Company and became effective on 29
June 2006.

Share options of the Company

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of attracting, retaining and
motivating talented employees in order to strive for future
developments and expansion of the Group. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the Group’s full-time
employees, and executive and non-executive Directors. The
Scheme became effective on 29 November 2001 and unless
otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain valid and
effective for a period of 10 years from that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted shall not (together with all the other Schemes, if
any) exceed 10% of the total issued capital of the Company
as at date of approval of the Scheme unless the Company
obtains a fresh approval from shareholders to renew the 10%
limit.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Scheme, together with any
unexercised share options granted under the Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company in issue,
may not exceed 30% of the relevant class of securities of
the Company in issue at any time. On 18 March 2004,
33,000,000 share options were granted to certain directors
and employees at an exercise price of HK$0.374 per share
(the average closing price of the shares as quoted in the
daily quotations sheets issued by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited for the five business days immediately
preceding 18 March 2004) with an expiry date of 17 March
2014,

22, BRA (&)

et (#&)

(@) BTHEBER (B)

(il R-ZBEEREALA-T++H AQAREETF
REFEIN A NORERE AR L ERE
FIREBEZERBWEESRIB0ETLZE
T‘g\ u/bﬁﬁzlgﬁjﬂ‘!%%'ﬂ'm/\100000000
[i% & % T {E.0.0025/%8 7T 2 7% 38 i - 42 7R B8
& /& 150,000,000/& 7T W & iz EREH
NEES MREER_ZEEEF+A+
—HEK - REEB2BREFENS
149,000,000/ 7T W 15 FA {E R B8R 17 8 &)
Egﬁﬁl BEERBES UBEEE 2 —RE
E

(b) BB DF
*EFEA:Q TRENAZtTN\HBBZEBR
Zx AR RAFERMEIIAETLZEELR
%’*‘ﬁ&ﬂi?&ﬁ SRR ENRANBRERAE
OOOQ&%TEthﬁHQ(fHﬁT‘“TFFJ) I 10 o 4
BEERARRENAE TER-_ZEENFNAZ
+ B ER-

(© FRFAZBERE
AAREE—RBRES ([%ETE]) -5
Bol - BERABAET R EE UHAEEE
BERNEREB ZTENAERSEERR
AEBNZBESARRITMIEFRTES LT
ER T —F+— A+ NBER BRI
%IJHEX‘}?’(E}Z{%ET’EE'JH%HﬂEZEIﬁEEﬂOETB%E%{

[V

EFRFAEMBEERE (A) AR L 28
Rt Ko B An M B TS B B AR 1 B ML %
AEEAERITRAERE 210% @ EARRBRE
R 38 53 S £ 3 7 3% 1004 R %8 1 51 -

ZETEE T AR 2 BB R E A
’AETEEJEM%ME&%JIETE#&ﬁﬁrﬁﬂiﬂ
FE2EMEREMSIRZBRGEE RE2TEHE
BIEMEHRA A7) B F1THERI A B 77 2 30% °
ATEEMFE=ZA+ N \B ARARETEER
E,jﬂﬂSSOOOOOOT\Eﬁﬂx% TEEAES
03748 L (ANEE —ZZTWF = A+ /\BH]
REALEBEABAXIMERAAEG T
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 22, R (&)

Note: (continued)

(c) Share options of the Company (continued)
Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 17 August
2005, a refreshment of the limit on grant of options under
the Scheme was approved by the Company's shareholders.
Upon refreshing the 10% limit on grant of options under the
Scheme, 33,305,403 shares may be issued pursuant to the
grant of further options under the Scheme.

On 26 September 2005, 33,300,000 share options were
granted to certain directors and employees at an exercise
price of HK$0.768 per share (the average closing price of
the shares as quoted in the daily quotations sheets issued
by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the five
business days immediately preceding 26 September 2005)
with an expiry date of 25 September 2015. The option period
commences on 26 September 2005 and expires 10 years
thereafter.

Options granted are vested as follows:

On 26 September 2005 Up to 50%
On 26 September 2006 Up to 100%

The Share Subdivision has led to an adjustment to the
exercise price of the outstanding options and the number of
shares to be issued by the Company upon exercise of the
outstanding options. For share options with exercise period
from 18 March 2004 to 17 March 2014, the number of
shares to be issued by the Company upon full exercise of
such outstanding options immediately before the Share
Subdivision has been increased from 23,000,000 shares to
92,000,000 shares and the exercise price has been adjusted
from HK$0.374 to HK$0.0935 per share. For share options
with exercise period from 26 September 2005 to 25
September 2015, the number of shares to be issued by the
Company upon full exercise of such outstanding options
immediately before the Share Subdivision has been increased
from 33,300,000 shares to 133,200,000 shares and the
exercise price has been adjusted from HK$0.768 to
HK$0.192 per share.

Share options outstanding (in thousands) at the end of the
year have the following expiry date and exercise prices:

Exercise price

et - (4&)

(© XRABAZBKE(E)
*Eﬁ%ﬁé:ggﬂﬁj\ﬂ+ =BG RE RGN
2RI ZETE A E@Eﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁgﬁﬁézﬁA AR
R EFE R ZATEITE TR HERE 2 10%RE
PREEF 1% P RBEZT B H B IMNEREETT

33,305,403 A% 17
RZZETZRAFNALA -+ AAB ARAIAAETES
&ﬁ,ﬁaj%sooooof‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁzé FRITEE
07688 Tt (ANEHE —_ZEETRFNA=-+/NHAH
1IM¥EE/’§H§“\”%FF@‘BE/AD§§%2
AsEXRMBR D 2 FHRHE) IHE A
—hAFENAZTHB -BRESREEA ST RF
NAZ+/HMRAB 10F&EH-
HEMERESBNOT
R-ZZETERFNLA -+ NH = % 50%
RZEERFNLAZ=-+H & % 100%
& D IREBAE RITHEBERERARRDF
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%@é%ﬁﬁﬁ%H%%?&%?Zﬁ%}%zE
FE-BITEHH _EENF=ATNBE
— O = ﬂ+tazﬁﬁﬂxﬁ£ﬁﬁ? VINNETNA

EREEEHTERETETZROEE
23,000,000/% % %= 92,000,0000% * i1 17 £ (B
B 0.3743% 71 78 2 % 49 % 0.0035 % 7T ° 3117
H-EERRENA-—TARE -2 AENA
“TRHAZERENS ARRNEREEREE
ITERE TET 2R EE - B B 33,300,000
#4 2= 133,200,0000% * M 1T & F & /% 0.76878 7T
FAEEFR0192E Lo

?
SR E (D | | ok
A ) - SR A9 BE SH

BEAFEHAER IR ARTTEOBRE (AT
) ZBIHBE RITEENT:

Exercise price

before share after share
subdivition subdivition Share options
RGOS FATEE RODHKRITEE ERE
Expiry date HK$ per share HK$ per share 2006 20056
HHA FRET HRET “BREARF —ZTTIF
17 March 2014 “E-NE=A+tA 0374 - 33,000
0.0935 25,200 -
25 September 2015 —Z-hEAAZTHA 0.768 - 33,300
0.192 56,800 -
82,000 66,300

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(o FATZBBE (E)

(c) Share options of the Company (continued)

As at 31 December 2006, the particulars of the options
granted to each of the Directors and employees of the
Company under the Scheme are as follows: —

RZZETX

Ft-_A=+—B BREZtIME

ERARFEESARMZBREFBL T

Number of Number of
options Number of Number of options held at
held at options held options 31 December
Exercise Price 1 January Exercised immediately held after 2006
before/after 2006 before before Share  Adjustment Share Exercised R-BERE
Share RZEERE Share  Subdivision for Share  Subdivision  after Share +=A
Subdivision —A—H  Subdivision ZERH Subdivision KHAFE  Subdivision =t+-H
Name Date of grant B A5RA/ fige BRBIFA SHFAfEz BRROESF iz RBIFE figz
#E Riti A H BefiRE BREHA e BEREHA HE  BREHA e BREHA
(HKS)
(Bm)
Directors
Ex
Mr. Kui Man Chun 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 9,000,000 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
REBRAE ZEEMEZATNE’
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Xu Wensheng 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
BNERE ZZEME=/A+NR"
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEERENAZTRAY
Mr. Li Wenjin 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
FNEEE ZEEMEZ/A+NR"
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Chan Yiu Kwong 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 4,500,000 6,000,000 (6,000,000) -
BRIES KA —EEMEZATNE’
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Xu Chang Jun 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
REERA ZEEME=/A+NR"
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Lo Siu Yu (Note 1) 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
ERTEE (W) —ZERE=ATNE’
26 September 2005™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
ZETRFAAZTAAY
35,200,000 - 35200000 105600000 140800000  (72,000000) 68,800,000
Employees
-
(In aggregate) 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 15300000  (10,000000) 5300000 1590000 21,200,000 (8,000,000) 13,200,000
(@3t) ZETEEZATNE"
26 September 2005™ 0.768/0.192 15,800,000 - 15800000 47400000 63200000  (63,200000) -
ZETRFAAZTAAY
66,300000  (10,000000) 56,300,000 168900000  225200,000 (143200,000) 82,000,000
EBERY (hE) FRAE
—EEAEER
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(c)

(d)

Share options (continued)
The exercisable period of the above share options is
from 18 March 2004 to 17 March 2014 (both dates
inclusive).
" The option period commences on 26 September 2005
and expires 10 years thereafter. Options granted are
vested as follows:

On 26 September 2005
On 26 September 2006

Up to 50%
Up to 100%

Note 1: On 18 October 2006, Mr Lo has resigned as
Executive Director of the Company.

During the year, the weighted average closing price
immediately before the dates on which the options were
exercised was HK$1.2567 per share (being adjusted for effect
of the Company's share subdivision in June 2006).

During the year ended 31 December 2006, no share options
was granted. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash.

On 2 January 2007, 43,000,000 share options had been
granted to certain employees of the Company pursuant to
the Share Option Scheme of the Company to subscribe
ordinary shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$2.00 per share. The exercisable period of these share
options is from 2 January 2007 to 1 January 2010 (both
dates inclusive).

As at the date of this report, the Company has 98,115,000
share options outstanding.

Employee incentive scheme of a subsidiary

On 4 April 2005, the Company approved its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Turbo Speed Technology Limited (“Turbo Speed”),
to adopt an employee incentive scheme (the “Employee
Incentive Scheme”) to motivate the employees of Turbo
Speed and its subsidiary (the “Turbo Speed Group”). Eligible
participants of the Employee Incentive Scheme include the
full-time employees of Turbo Speed or any of its subsidiaries,
including any Directors of Turbo Speed or any of its
subsidiaries (but excluding any person who is a Director of
the Company) provided always that such term shall exclude
any person who has tendered his resignation or who at the
relevant time is working out his period of notice pursuant to
his employment contract or otherwise. The Employee
Incentive Scheme is effective from 4 April 2005, and expires
on 31 December 2008, unless terminated by resolution of a
remuneration committee formed by the Board to administer
the Employee Incentive Scheme (the “Committee”).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(d) Employee incentive scheme of a subsidiary (continued) d) —ZHEBATRZEEREBE (B)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted shall not exceed 4,682,275 ordinary shares of
Turbo Speed (“Turbo Speed Shares”), representing
approximately 13.0% of the existing issued share capital of
Turbo Speed, currently held by a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company. Share options may be offered to any employee
determined by the Committee in its absolute discretion from
time to time by reference to: (i) the performance of that
employee; and (i) the financial performance of the Turbo
Speed Group and the extent to which the Turbo Speed Group
has achieved its intended business plans. The maximum
number of the Turbo Speed Shares which may be offered to
an employee who is also a Director of companies within the
Turbo Speed Group in any 12-month period may not exceed
1% of the entire issued share capital of Turbo Speed.

On 8 July 2005, 1,425,000 share options had been granted
to certain Directors and employees of a subsidiary of Turbo
Speed to subscribe for ordinary shares of Turbo Speed at
an exercise price of HK$1.922 per share. The exercisable
period of the above share options is from 8 July 2005 to 31
December 2008 (both dates inclusive). During the year
ended 31 December 2006 and up to the date of this report,
1,245,000 share options have been lapsed and no share
options have been exercised. As at the date of this report,
Turbo Speed has 180,000 share options outstanding.

Share options outstanding (in thousands) at the end of the
year have the following expiry date and exercise price:

Exercise price

B BB RE B PO 0 B 1) M BT 1S B
Turbo Speed#y4,682,2750% & 3 % ([ Turbo Speed
f&15 1) - #8 & # Turbo SpeedIR Bf AR A Al — K
2EMBR 7Tﬁ7ﬁZE§§TTH§$%’] 13.0% ° B&R%

BAAEEET %%Tﬁ”%lﬁﬁéi\%@]%?&
EREMREERZ ()ZBEEMHRE  R>)

Turbo Speed%@ﬂ@ﬂﬁﬁ%i’%ﬁ&ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁi
FHABNRE-NEA+ =& A HARE A @ E
B & Turbo Speed s BN ARIEE 2 EBIRE
Turbo Speedf% {7 & % 115 8 # Turbo Speed®
BB EITARAEI1% o

AZZTERF AR E [ Turbo Speed— K it
BLoAETESNEEBRRL1,4250000 8 i
AR E R 1.9228 TR TTE B R B Turbo
Speed & A% - Lﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ_ggﬁ
FHtANBE_ZEZENF+_A=+—RHEHE
BEMKERN) BEZTEAF+ZA=+—
HIEFEREEAREHE A 1,245,000
BhRERR B E AT EREEITE AR
% H Hi - Turbo Speedf 180,00017 & A% # 181 R 17

fEe
BEAFE LR ARITENBERE (AT 28
BRITEEDT:

Share options

TEE 8 B A
Expiry date HK$ per share 2006 2005
E = FRE T —EERE —EERF
31 December 2008
—EENF+A=1+—H 1.922 180 1,495

During the year ended 31 December 2006, no share options
have been exercised and 1,245,000 share options have been
lapsed (2005: Nil). The Group has no legal or constructive
obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash.

BHE_ZSZXFT+_A=+—HLFE TEF
AT B AR REJE 1T 31,245,000 B IG#E © k50
TEERF ) AKBEWELENETET
LIRS Bl A BB
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23. OTHER RESERVES 23. Hitu{#

(a) Group (@ &%
(Accumulated
Contributed losses)/
surplus retained
Share  (Note () Other  Exchange  earnings
premum  EHBH  reseves  reseve (EHEE)/ Total
kGEE (00 HekE EXRE  RERA At
HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
AR TER TER TER TEn TEn
At 1 January 2006 R-Z516-A-H 100556 125310 - - (180,565) 45301
Profit for the year EERT - - - - 62,304 62,304
Issue of convertble preference —FHBRRES
shares by a subsidiary R E K
(Note 25(a)) (Ki&2s(a) - - 11,134 - - 11,134
Employee share option scheme EEEREN
- value of employee senvices (Note 22(c) —EERBEE (K 22(c) - - 4220 - - 4220
Employee share option scheme of ~FHERAZER
a subsidiary B
- value of employee senvices (Note 22(d) —EERBEE (Af3#22(d) - - 973 - - 973
Exchange differences arising on bR ING
translation of the financial HBREL
statements of foreign subsidiaries EizE - - - 872 - 872
At 31 December 2005 R-EERET-A=1-H 100,666 125310 15,627 872 (118261) 124,104
At 1 January 2006 R-FE E-A—-H 100556 125310 15,627 872 (118261) 124,104
Profit for the year EREH - - - - 133600 133600
Shares issued under share option RERLRAERE
scheme of the Company (Note 22(c) ~ #EIE ARG (Hi220) 94,196 - - - - 94,196
Issue of new shares (Note 22(3)) RmkG (Witoze) 945,450 - - - - 945,450
Share issuance expenses R (60) - - - - (60)
Share premium reduction (Note (b)(i) ~ EIRIRII & (E (AT zE(0b)fi) (100556) 43124 - - 57432 -
lssue of convertble preference —FHBRRES
shares by a subsidiary (Note 25(b)) AERE LR (Hz250) - - 138,480 - - 138480
Employee share option scheme ERBRENE
- value of employee senices (Note 22(c) —[& & RIS E(E (A17£22() - - 9,387 - - 9,387
Exchange differences arising on BEENNBAT
translation of the financial HBREL
statements of foreign subsidiaries ESES - - - 6,516 - 6816
At 31 December 2006 R-BEAETZAZT-H 269586 168434 156,494 7,688 M 6T

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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23. OTHER RESERVES (continued) 23. Htif& i (&)
(a) Group (continued) (@) &8 (&)

Note: Hi it -

() The contributed surplus of the Group represents the () AEEZEHBESEASEERERA
difference between the nominal value of the ordinary (I=BER]) REZFEB H;ﬁz%fff ¢
shares and share premium account of Hi Sun Holdings NANBZBHFAE BER_ZT—F+
Limited (“HSHL") acquired pursuant to the group R+t RETZEESEA ([E4] ) T
reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) on 17 October 2 @5 PR 2 B R AR E A M AR s B iR - B
2001 as set out in the circular to the shareholders of RRRIPUL ] B BITRIDEE  Z5e

HSHL dated 9 August 2001, over the nominal value
of the Company’s shares issued in exchange thereof.

(b) Company (b) XAF
(Accumulated
Contributed losses)/
surplus retained
Share (Note) Other earnings
premium  EHEH reserves (R EB) / Total
R % E (fat)  HitRE  RERF &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET

At 1 January 2005 R-ZEERFE—-F—H 100,556 3,293 - (35,733) 68,116
Employee share option scheme ~ {& 8 B R i &1 2|
- value of employee services -EERBER
(Note 22(c)) (Kiz#22(c)) - - 4,990 - 4990
Loss for the year FEFR - - - (21698) (21,698)
At 31 December 2005 R-FERFt-A=1-H 100,656 3293 4220 (57431) 50,638
At 1 January 2006 RZEZR5-A-H 100,556 3,293 4920 (57431) 50,638
Profit for the year FERRN - - - 55,064 55,064
Shares issued under share option REALRERE
scheme of the Company (Note 22(c)  #F BB TR (H#t22()) 94,196 - - - 94,196
Issue of new shares (Note 22(2)) BIHRAG (Wit2op) 945,450 - - - 945,450
Share issuance expenses DOESEST (60) - - - (60)
Share premium reduction (Note (i) IR R E (W) (100,556) 43194 - 57439 -
Employee share option scheme - value (& 8 R 1 8l
of employee senvices (Note 22(c)) —EERBEE (Wit220) - - 2387 - 2,387
At 31 December 2006 R-EERET-A=1-H 269,586 46,417 6,607 55,065 371,675
EEEE(bE) FRAT
—ETREFR
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23. OTHER RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company (continued)

Note:

@

(i)

(iii)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Reorganisation
over the nominal value of the Company’s shares
issued in exchange thereof. Under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, a company may make
distributions to its members out of the contributed
surplus under certain circumstances.

In compliance with section 46 of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda and with effect from 28 June 2006
(the date of the passing of the special resolution),
the entire amount standing to the credit of the share
premium account of the Company as at 31 December
2005 of HK$ 100,556,000 was cancelled and the
directors of the Company was authorised to apply
part of the credit arising from the aforesaid reduction
of the share premium account of the Company in
the sum of HK$57,432,000 to offset the
accumulated losses of the Company in full and the
remaining balance of the credit arising therefrom in
the sum of HK$43,124,000 was transferred to the
contributed surplus account of the Company in
accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company and
all applicable laws.

As at 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to the equity holders
of the Company, including contributed surplus,
other reserves and retained earnings, was
HK$ 108,089,000 (2005: nil).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24. BANRAK HEMARK
Group Company
& AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBERE |TTRF | ZBBARF _TITLF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT T#ETT THERT T
Trade payables JE& 1~ BR 3K 54,611 40,305 - -
Other payables and H{h JE IR K
accruals FEEH A 44,399 67,671 8,908 10,231
Pension obligations RKE MR 8,696 4,984 - -
Social security and g IRE &
other taxes H fh 75 18 9,576 3,692 - -
117,282 115,952 8,908 10,231
At 31 December 2006 and 2005, the ageing analysis of RZZBEZERFRZEZERF+T_A=+—8"
the trade payables was as follows: ENERZIRR D TNT
Group
&g
2006 2005
—EEREF —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Current to 90 days WEZEI0H 44,888 32,373
91 to 180 days 91£180H 4,923 2,463
181 to 365 days 1812 365H 2,987 3,704
Over 365 days 8 38 365 H 1,813 1,765
54,611 40,305
BEER(hE) BRAT
—TEREER
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY 25 B AR RITURBRELAR — K&
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP

(a) Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo (a) Turbo Speed 1T 2 Tl 2 I 8 £ IR

Speed

On 9 November 2004, Turbo Speed, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a subscription
agreement with independent third parties in relation to
the subscription of 6,837,608 convertible preference
shares of US$0.10 each of Turbo Speed for a total
subscription price of US$4 million (approximately
HK$31.2 million) (the “TS Subscription”). The
subscription price had been received by Turbo Speed
shortly after signing of the said subscription agreement
and was held in a jointly controlled bank account and
would be released on completion of the Subscription.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 4 April
2005, the Company approved the TS Subscription and
the TS Subscription was completed on 29 April 2005.

According to the said subscription agreement, the rights
attached to holders of convertible preference shares
of Turbo Speed are summarised as follows:

(a) Income (assuming no conversion of convertible
preference shares)
(i) A fixed cumulative preferred dividend equal
to HK$624,000 for each financial year of
Turbo Speed; and

(i) Participation in part of dividends declared and
payable by Turbo Speed (after the preferred
dividend), calculated by applying an agreed
formula so that the aggregate of the preferred
dividend and ordinary dividend to the holders
of the convertible preference shares would
be equal to 16% (on an annual basis) of the
total dividends payable by Turbo Speed.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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EA_??IE¢+ ANB XRARZEWES

A Al Turbo SpeedEi 7 % = S 5i REE
6,887,608H§5H§i@f§0 103 7T Z Turbo
Speed F] AR B SL AR AT L R EE ok - MRS
{& /& 4,000,000 7T (4931,200,000/% 7T )
([ZTSRE]) ARG LU RBHRET
A Turbo Speedf& BN W ER 3R B B - I 17 B

HEZEHHORITE A BERESEETKE
ﬂfm\

BESERFNAMNABRBN SRR
% ’ $/ —JTH:/E;%TSWUE% ﬁﬁ;%TSu Hﬁﬁl\_
TEERFWUA-_THhLBZERK-

R I& £l SR BB 19 5% - Turbo Speed A] AR 18 5t
MRE B AR B an T -

(a) YA (fRAR M 5 ¥ m] 44 B 48 S A)

() #EFE R Turbo Speed® Bf B F &
i R FHE St B ik B.624,00078 T ¢
)53

(i) PERETRKRER B
Turbo Speed2 & Ik X f& K £ A &, -
TRABAEAMEARAAE
BRI AR B ST AR 5B A BB ST iR
BRELREBEBRKREAHXBEER
Turbo SpeedfE A% B 4888 (#2 5
A 2 16% °
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY 25. B ARRTABRREER —X&EE (&)
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)

(a) Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo (a) Turbo Speed# 1T ZAIRBRE LR (&)

Speed (continued)
(b) Conversion options
(i) Convertible at any time from the date of

completion of the TS Subscription for a period
of 24 months into new shares of the
Company at a conversion price of HK$1.2
per share, subject to adjustment set out in
the subscription agreement (the
“Conversion”). The amount for the Conversion
shall be US$4 million; and

(i)  Automatic conversion into ordinary shares of
Turbo Speed at a ratio of 1:1 on the business
day after Turbo Speed has paid total dividends
on each convertible preference share which
exceed its original issue price of US$4 million.

According to a shareholders’ agreement entered into
by the Company and the convertible preference
shareholders of Turbo Speed on 29 April 2005, under
certain specified conditions, the Company shall transfer
an agreed percentage of shares in Turbo Speed to the
then convertible preference shareholders of Turbo
Speed for a consideration of HK$ 1.

The fair values of the liability component and the equity
conversion component were determined at issuance
of the convertible preference shares.

The fair value of the liability component, included in
long-term borrowings, was calculated using a market
interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible
preference share. The residual amount, representing
the value of the equity conversion component, is
included in shareholders’ equity in other reserves.

(b) IR
() AJRZTSREK AR =-1+T
8 A B BE s X ] AR A R
7 HREAEERI12EBTL A ER
EiHEAEERARE ([ZE®])m
JE 2 B 1) %8 1§ /% 4,000,0003

L &

(i) 7ETurbo Speedih & I A] # Ix (& /&
P I A< 8 781 JR B 2% 17 & 4,000,000
ETHBEREENEER B
1189 bE & 542 % Turbo Speed & i
A& o

R4 AN 2 B) B2 Turbo Speed ] #2 A% 18 5t A% A%
iﬂ_gzﬂﬁmﬂ “tTARFTMZHERER
Wk R LR ERE T RAREERE
E’ﬁtbﬁ%?%mrbo Speedl& {7 T & B #) Turbo
SpeedA] AR B AR E - RE R 1E T

BERS LEGEBRESH A FERET
AR E IR E E -

BE0 (BREHEF) WAFENNRFE
Tﬁ‘% BEBOTHMNEGFE - HERK
Tfié%}ﬁ%ﬁﬁ{%fﬁﬂ’ﬂﬁ%%ﬁi\ﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

RN
BEEEE (PE) FRAE
TEERNEFER
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY 25. B ARBTURRELER —X&8 (&)
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)
(a) Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo (a) Turbo Speed# 1T ZAIRBE LR ()
Speed (continued)

2006 2005
—EEBARF —_ZEThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TET
At beginning of the year F9) 21,173 -
Addition NE - 20,066
Interest expense for the year (Note 9) FAMBREX (M:E9) 1,734 1,107
Preferred dividend paid HEE_ZTTRF
for the year ended TA=t—BLLFE
31 December 2006 A B P R AR B (422) -
Liability component RZZEZERF+A
at 31 December 2006 =t+t—BZzaEHs
(Note 27) (e 27) 22,485 21,173
Note: The convertible preference shares issued and initially Hiet: MIZ NG EEEBRERZ D BIT
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is BRREERAEDT:
calculated as follows:
2005
—TERF
HK$'000
TET
Face value of convertible preference shares issued RZZEZRFWOA-_+NH
on 29 April 2005 BITAIRRESRR ZEE 31,200
Equity component (Note 23) =y (Hfat23) (11,134)
Liability component on initial recognition RZZEZRFMA -+ NH
on 29 April 2005 NE R AELS 20,066
The fair value of the liability component of convertible R_IZEEXRF+_A=+—H A#RKREX
preference shares at 31 December 2006 amounted fraEHs A FER215250008 7T (=
to HK$21,625,000 (2005: HK$21,023,000). The fair ZTTHF:21,02300087T) <% & FETIR
value is calculated using cash flows discounted at a REENEXFEE609E (ZEThF: 732
rate based on the borrowings rate of 6.569% (2005: E)FEREREFFE -

7.32%) per annum.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)

(a)

(b)

Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo
Speed (continued)

Interest expense on the convertible preference shares
is calculated using the effective interest method by
applying the effective interest rate of 8.27% (2005:
8.27%) per annum to the liability component.

Convertible preference shares issued by
Emerging Technology

On 21 August 2006, Emerging Technology, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
subscription agreement with independent third parties
in relation to the subscription of 760,778 convertible
preference shares of US$1.00 each of Emerging
Technology at a total subscription price of US$18
million (approximately HK$140 million) (the “ET
Subscription”).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 25
September 2006, the Company approved the ET
Subscription and the ET Subscription was completed
on 12 October 2006.

25 B RRARTARKREER 458 (&)

(a) Turbo Speed®TZAIRBRELER (B&)

AREELRFMERT TR aERDHA
ERAERUAFEBSTE (T HF:827
[B) BEBRFERLHE-

(b) EHHEmerging Technology3 1T = 1] # i% {8 5t
il
RZZEERENAZ+—HB ARAZ2EN
J& A @ Emerging Technology£2 % 37 58 = 77 5t
RE760,778REBREE1.00E TH
EmergmgTechnologyT?ﬁﬁxfﬁ%ﬂxJi i
Wk #2REME18,000,000% 7T (4
1 4o,ooo,ooo/%%5 TL) ([ZETRE]) -

RER-_ZFZERNFAA-_THRBBNY
R AR AEZETRE  MZETR
BR_ZFEREFTAT-AZTK-

)Q*
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)
(b) Convertible preference shares issued by
Emerging Technology (continued)
According to the said subscription agreement, the rights
attached to holders of convertible preference shares
of Emerging Technology are summarised as follows:

(@) Income (assuming no conversion of convertible
preference shares)

0

Participation in dividends declared and
payable by Emerging Technology so that the
aggregate of the preferred dividend to the
holders of the convertible preference shares
would be equal to 9% (on an annual basis)
of the total dividends payable by Emerging
Technology.

(b) Conversion options

0

(ii)

(iii)

Convertible at any time from the date of
completion of the ET Subscription for a period
of 24 months into new shares of the
Company at a conversion price of HK$1.088
per share, subject to adjustment set out in
the subscription agreement (the “HS
Conversion”). The amount for the HS
Conversion shall be US$18 million;

Convertible at any time from the date of
completion of the ET Subscription for a period
of 24 months into ordinary share of Emerging
Technology at a ratio of 1:1; and

Automatic conversion into ordinary shares of
Emerging Technology at a ratio of 1:1 on the
business day after Emerging Technology has
paid total dividends on each convertible
preference share which exceed its original
issue price.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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25. B ARIRTABRKRELR -F&H (&)

(b) HEmerging Technology% 1T = A #1 IR 8 %

B (&)

1B 3% L it 52 88 17 5% - Emerging Technology AJ
BBREERNFEANENBR RN T :

(@) WA (RARIL A #8152 A #2 I 1B 5L %)

0

J& %% Emerging Technology 2 & ik &

&R B B B AT R AR B R B B
ABMEEEREAHXBER

Emerging Technology & Ik i% S 48 58
Z (BRFET) 9%e

(b) HEHREERE

0

(ii)

(iii)

AR ZETRIBSEA H HARE — 11
&R HEBER LR B AR AR
1 EREAER1.088E L A%
REW R E AR ([HSER])
ifE -HS#&KBKNDEIK
/318,000,000 7T

MRZETRE T B B — + 1
BABRBER BRI BRA
Emerging Technology& i@ % : }

£ Emerging Technology#t & % 7] #2
REEREKNBRREETED
BREEHNEER BEANILE
.3 B Emerging Technology#) & &
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)
(b) Convertible preference shares issued by
Emerging Technology (continued)
The convertible preference shares issued are intially
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is
calculated as follows:

25 B RRARTARKREER 458 (&)

(b) HEmerging Technology3 1T = 7] # i} {8 5t

B (&)

RIEEEERABRT VI ERN AT RRE

SERETEWMT:

31 December

2006
ZEEREF
+=ZA=+—H
HK$’000
FERT
Face value of convertible preference RZZEZEXRF+H+TZH
shares issued on 12 October 2006 BT A RRE LR EE 140,040
Legal and professional fees directly attributable to HETRBEEAEBZ (1,560)
the ET Subscription FRERBEER
Equity component (Note 23) Em 2y (Kat23) (138,480)

Liability component on initial recogintion and as at
31 December 2006

RS HRERR-BEA
+t=A= =

26. DUE FROM/TO A RELATED COMPANY AND A
FELLOW SUBSIDIARY
The amounts due from/to a related company and a fellow
subsidiary are interest free, unsecured, and repayable on
demand.

26. Bl "FEN —RBELAR —RERK B

ARHE

Bl B —RBERR R —KARMERA
RARRE BEMERRERENS-
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27. BORROWINGS

27. B

Group
&
2006 2005
—EEBARF —ZERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Non-current FEENHA
Financial liability portion of convertible — KM B AR EIT A AR
preference shares issued by BERNM B RGBS
a subsidiary (Note 25(a)) (K17t 25(a) 22,485 21,173
Current B AR
Short term bank loans — PRC, WHRTER P
secured (Note) BEA (Ki) 7,000 48,077
Total borrowings BB 29,485 69,250

Note: Mt

As at 31 December 2006, short term bank loans of RMB7 million
(HK$7 million) were secured by the leasehold land and building
of a subsidiary of the Company (Note 15) and the corporate ARz HET I REF (F15) UR—BBIE=
guarantee from an independent third party, 7 311 77 /= ¥7 £ 117 4% AR T EFRMRERRBR ARG 2 R AIERE
EERBM A E (Shenzhen High and New Technology o

Investment Guarantee Company Limited).

RZEEZERNF+_A=+—8 ' AR¥70000005t
(7,000,000 70) MG HRITEZRBARE —RWE

As at 31 December 2005, short term bank loans of RZZEZTRF+=H=1+—H" 48077,000% jT 1) 52
HK$48,077,000 were secured by corporate guarantee of BRSR 77T B 3K A A A 5)48,077,0005 7T By 1 3 R {EIR
HK$48,077,000 from the Company. o

B—HXMEARETAIREELR M BABERD
RAEMERZ REERE AV ERD-

The carrying amounts of financial liability portion of convertible
preference shares issued by a subsidiary and short-term
borrowings approximate their fair values.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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27. BORROWINGS (continued) 27. B (&)
The maturity of borrowings is as follows: AEBEBRZIHABHOT:
Group
rEE
Financial liability
portion of
convertible preference
shares issued
by a subsidiary
Bank borrowings —XMBARRITAERR
BITER BERNUMBEENS
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE | _TTRF | ZBBRE | ZTTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAET FET FAET
Within 1 year —F A 7,000 48,077 - -
Over 5 years 8 F - - 22,485 21,173
7,000 48,077 22,485 21,173
The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were REEHNERMNEWN T
as follows:
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
Hong Kong Hong Kong
dollar Renminbi dollar Renminbi
BT AR® 78 TT AR
per annum per annum per annum per annum
5F 5F X ks
Financial liability portion of — XM BRI
convertible preference shares ] 2 A% 18 5T AR B9
issued by a subsidiary MBRESRD 8.27% - 8.27% -
Short term bank borrowings RHRITIEE - 6.80% - 5.58%
BEER(hE) BRAT
—ETREFR
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27. BORROWINGS (continued)
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated
in the following currencies:

27. AR (&)
fEREREE T E®IIE:

Group
rE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Hong Kong dollar BT 22,485 21,173
Renminbi AR® 7,000 48,077
29,465 69,250

During the year ended 31 December 2005, all the bank
facilities have been terminated. There is no undrawn bank
facility as at 31 December 2006.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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28. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 28. RIEFTEHR — A& H
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when ERAERMNABRAEHBEEEHRRENER
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets B BRTEMEH S MR — 0 B R - B Al
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income HEEMGEHEERAEIHEHE - HiESRE
taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts N

are as follows:

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHE T
Deferred tax assets to be recovered TZEA A TRE R
within 12 months BELEHIBEE (6) (56)
Deferred tax liabilities to be recovered T A A TRE R
within 12 months EEHIEAE 6 56
The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to E W EAERRIERNERER 2 &R B AEEEA
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) BB BEERBE 2 EHMT

during the year is as follows:

Accelerated tax depreciation

IEB BT E
2006 2005
—®®AE | -TTHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET F&T
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBIEARE
At 1 January m—H—H 56 28
(Credited)/charged to consolidated HiFAERE
income statement (M) /FAx (50) 28
At 31 December R+—A=+—8” 6 56
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28. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued) 28. EEEFTBH —4AKEH (8)

Tax losses
B8
2006 2005
—EEBARF —ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT TAET
Deferred tax assets BT IE B BE
At 1 January m—HA—H (56) (28)
Charged/(credited) to BiaWmEk
consolidated income statement M, (5t A) 50 (28)
At 31 December R+—A=+—8” (6) (56)
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary BIEMBIABEEZI75%(ZEE R F:
differences under the liability method using a principal 1760) M E B Rt & =228 2 8-
taxation rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%).
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses BB EENFEEMRBIZRAE TS EH

carried forward to the extent that realisation of the related

féﬁn%m,ﬂuwﬁﬁﬁwﬁ o2 2 IR IR e
EZJWQZ /\ﬁ‘f‘ )E] + H- $/§.Z
ﬂiﬁ@ﬂﬁlﬁ@ﬂa%m117000/%7c —TTH

benefits through the future taxable profits is probable. As
at 31 December 2006, the Group has unrecognised tax

— ==

losses HK$13,117,000 (2005: HK$36,731,000) to carry
forward against future taxable income. These tax losses
have not been recognised due to uncertainty of their future
recoverability. The tax losses will expire according to the
prevailing tax laws and regulations in the countries in which

% :36,731,000/8 7T) - Al A5 S LAIK 35 A 12 JE SR TR
WA-RRARGERTE LMRBHIBEEESTRER
%é@ E&jtﬁﬁﬁwutLt%IEEﬁTg°]J:t—r$RIEE]J—TE
ZEHHARBASELERAR 2 EABALE
B M % °

the Group operates.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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29. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 2. REBEERERNE

STATEMENT
(a) Reconciliation of profit before income tax to @ RIEHRIENEKLEXEREECNREY
cash generated from operating activities AR
2006 2005
“gRAF —TEnE
HK$'000 HK$000
TET FHET
Profit before income tax bR P15 B A& A 145,242 66,942
Interest income Fl 8 WA (4,831) (1,403)
Subsidy income from Government B & B A - (926)
Employee share option scheme & 8 BB =T 2
- value of employee services -EERBEE 2,387 4220
Employee share option scheme of a subsidiary —ZMBAR 2 EEBRETE
- value of employee services - EERBEE - 273
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment NE BERXENE 13,089 0,884
Depreciation of investment property REMERE 8 -
Amortisation of lossehold land HELEH 36 -
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME BE K
plant and equipment S W) /BAR (18) 319
(Write-back)/provision for impairment of MR ORI E (BE)
trade receivable, net B 8 (257) 6,974
Write-off of inventories MHFE 1,504 1,008
Finance costs BEMKK 3,803 3,998
Operating profit before working capital changes LEESEDRNLE /ﬁﬁ 3 Al 160,963 91,289
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other B L B 3% e H A B M 3k
receivables (#m /md (41,300) 6,275
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 7E M R (8,448) 7236
Increase in financial assets at fair value through BATFEGFNENKERZ
profit or loss TREEEM (41,281) -
Increase/(decrease) in trade and e EEZ &H‘rlﬂJr fT50E
other payables #m,/ (Rd) 1,329 (5,398)
Decrease in amount due to ERSREERARRE
ultimate holding company o - (24,638)
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due 1o EANIEER ) PGS
fellow subsidiaries #gm/ Cid) 13,107 (233)
Cash generated from operating activities ReXBEANRS 84,370 74,601
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29. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (continued)
(b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale

20. MEBEREXRKETE (8)

(b) REETREBRK - HEWE - BERREHN

of property, plant and equipment comprise: BREBEWMT:
2006 2005
—EEARF —TTIF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TR
Net book amount (Note 15) REFEE (f:t15) 21 476
Gain/(loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment HENE BEREZE W/
(B8) 18 (319)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant HENE BERF
and equipment PG TE 39 157
30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30. ARER

As at 31 December 2006, the Group and the Company
had no contingent liabilities (2005: Nil).

31. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2006, the Group had future aggregate

R-FERF+_A=1+—"B XKERAR
AYEEMIXAREBE(ZTZTRF E) -

31.

REHENERE

R-FTAG+-A=+—A AEERTT

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating RELEHENE THARKRKERENREAEDN
leases as follows: ™
Land and buildings Equipment
THREF B4
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEEXRE |ZETHE | ZBEXRE ZZTT0F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FABT FET FAET
Not later than one year TER—F 5,705 5,079 8,102 6,243
Later than one year and BN —F BENE
not later than five years RAF 5,428 6,085 - -
11,133 11,164 8,102 6,243

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Group is controlled by Rich Global Limited (incorporated
in British Virgin Islands), which owns 40.28% of the
Company’s shares. The remaining 59.72% of the shares
are widely held. In the opinion of the Directors, the ultimate
holding company of the Company is Hi Sun Limited
(incorporated in British Virgin Islands).

(a) The following transactions were carried out with
the related parties:

2. BEIRS

N6 B B PO 36 R AR B R I BK 32 Y Rich Global
Limited% #l * 52 2 &) # B 2N A 7] 40.28%H% 17 © #4
TB9.720R M ARATHE - EERR K&
BB ERARIANEBRE XS TEMAA
Hi Sun Limited °

(a) BFEEFETHRZUT:

2006 2005
“EEAE | —TTEF
HK$'000 HK$000
FERT FHET
Management fees received from a related RKEBERARINEREER
company (Note (i) (BT E () - 150
Rental fees paid to a related company XN THELAANES
(Note (ii) B (K Ea0) 797 827
Acquisition of property from a related WHERAE N B %
company (Note (iii) and 14(a)) (K &£ i) % 14(a)) 34,500 -

Note:

@

(ii)

(iii)

For the year ended 31 December 2005, a subsidiary,
Hi Sun Development Management Limited, provided
management services to Panorama Stock Limited, a
company owned by a Director of the Company.

The subsidiaries, Beijing Hi Sun Advanced Business
Solutions Information Technology Limited and Pax
Technology (Shenzhen) Limited, paid rental fees to
Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power Information Technology
Limited, a fellow subsidiary company owned by a
Director and a substantial shareholder, of the Company.

On 2 November 2006, the Company entered into
acquisition agreement with Beijing Hi Sun Electric
Power Information Technology Limited in relation to the
acquisition of property located at 4t 5 11 /& E [& & AX
B 6755 I E K E 15-174 for a consideration of
RMB34,500,000 (approximately equal to
HK$34,500,000).

ff &t -

() BE_ZZAF+_A=+—HULFE WBL
RSB EERAERABMARR —REEH
BZRRAZRERARABRHEERS-

(i) MEARLRSE2EERRMERARRE
= BB ORI BRAFAIEREHE R
BENEERMERAR (BARR -—REERE
ERREAZFAAMBLAR) XNHEE-

Gii) BA_77/\$+ AR ARArHEETEEE
BEHEERMAR ARG U ER = AIER

F‘ }\Eﬁ%34 500,0007T (#734,500,0005% 7T) U &
%?@Aiﬁt? TR S KT IR AE 16-1718
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

The following transactions were carried out with

the related parties: (continued)
Note: (continued)

The consideration of the acquisition of the property
from Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power Information
Technology Limited (as disclosed in note (iii)) was
determined by reference to the fair market value at
the date of acquisition as assessed by an independent
valuer. Other transactions were conducted in the normal
course of business and charged at terms mutually
agreed or in accordance with the terms of the
underlying agreements, where appropriate.

Year end balances with related parties are as
follows:

2. BEFTXRH (&)

(a) BFEEFETHTZWME: (8)
et - (#8)

mMitReBEEARENMBAMEZRE (WOH
FGNFTIHE) D2ZERWEBHEBH 2 AT mHE
BMARE YHRBZ GEMETH M55
REBEBPHEIT WAL T HE N KRKKR
BEAmZENBRR GRERBAME) MEJILe

(b) RRESAENFREGHRUT:

2006 2005
“EEAE | -—TTAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT TET
Receivable from a related company JEW — KB &E R R HRIA
Panorama Stock Limited EREHEBERAF 67 150
Payable to a fellow subsidiary & — K R R Y 8 2 & 5/ IE
Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power EREEER
Information Technology Limited BNEERMARRAR] 13,497 390

The balances with related parties were unsecured,
interest fee and repayable on demand.

Key management compensation

During the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006
key management compensation is equivalent to the
Directors’ emolument as disclosed in note 8(b).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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ST B"EZEEME -
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33. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

()

(i)

Termination of disposal and issue of preference
shares by Pax Technology Limited (“PAX”)

On 6 November 2006, the Company entered into a
sale and purchase agreement (“the PAX Disposal
Agreement”) with Keen Ambition Enterprise Limited
(the “Purchaser”), a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and Mr. Mo Ying San (the “Guarantor”),
who owns the entire issued share capital of the
Purchaser, in relation to the disposal of the entire issued
share capital of an aggregate of 35,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1.00 of PAX, a company incorporated
in Hong Kong and an indirect wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, for a consideration of HK$200 million,
which is to be satisfied by cash. The Purchaser and
the Guarantor are both third parties independent of
the Group.

On 4 April 2007, the Company, the Purchaser and the
Guarantor entered into a termination agreement to
terminate the PAX Disposal Agreement in
consideration of the return of the deposit of HK$5
million by the Company to the Purchaser.

On 4 April 2007, PAX and the Company entered into a
subscription agreement (the “PAX Subscription
Agreement”) with Digital Investment Limited (the “PAX
Subscriber”) in relation to the subscription by the PAX
Subscriber of 8,760,000 preference shares of PAX of
HK$1.00 each (the “PAX Preference Shares”) at a total
subscription price of US$10 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$78.1 million) (the ‘PAX
Subscription”). The PAX Preference Shares represent
25% of the existing issued share capital of PAX and
20% of the issued share capital of PAX as enlarged
by the PAX Subscription. The Subscriber is a third party
independent of the Group.

The Completion of the PAX Subscription is subject to
the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Grant of options

On 2 January 2007, 43,000,000 share options had
been granted to certain employees of the Company
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme of the Company
to subscribe ordinary shares of the Company at an
exercise price of HK$2.00 per share. The exercisable
period of these share options is from 2 January 2007
to 1 January 2010 (both dates inclusive).

3. EERREE

[

()

(i)

BE R (P HE

BEMNEAERAR ([BE]) RILLHERR
TEER
RIBEERNF+—ARNH ARFE—FKR
RBREZBEESFEMAIL Z AR Keen
Ambition Enterprise Limited ([ B 77 ]) R # &
BAEHEBTRA 2B ELE ([HER
ADFVEERZ([BELEHE]) X
%ﬁﬂﬂﬁé?\fﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ)ﬁiZFﬁ%iﬁW%
NAEAEEEE EITIRA S $£35,000,000
REREEICOE T ZEEAR REA
200,000,0008 7T AR @ F- 7 k&
RABLEBREBEBILIE=T-

R-ZEZ+FMAMNB - AQAF B HHEE
RAGT KR IE W AR R M E FEROET
4£5,0000008 T2 RE - XKIEAEELER

A
2%
-

RZEZTLFOAMNAH - Eﬁ_ﬂ&K A) £
Digital Investment Limited ([ & & # 8 A1) 5t
B = R AR 2 7R E10,000,000% 7T (4
P 78,100,000/ 7T ) 7R H#E8,750,0000% &
100 Tz BEEEBEAR (TEEEER])
((E;naﬂﬁj)n]—iwgﬁ%ﬁ% (rEEEIWUE%
wEl) B E ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ”‘ﬁ’\ﬁ RED %
TT H§L$ 250/0& g =) Z«( B o E% TEj( Z (= %’Yﬁ
1T A 20% ° ﬁﬁ)\%$’§@2ﬁ4%_
75 o

El=

il
rull

AEBGARRBRAA HEEE-

RHBERE

RZZE+F—AZH AARIREAQF
BREFERALAE TEER D
43,000,00017 i B # - 7] 3% 17 % (& & #2 2.00
BITRBARRE BB REERETTE
H-_ET+F-A_HE_ZT-TF—H
—H(BEEERMXK) -

PR
-

>l 2t
4 01

P

)
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33. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued) B.AEHEAREE (F)

(iii) Conversion of convertible preference shares in (i) ABAQAFT—FRMBARAZUTRBRE LR
a subsidiary of the Company
On 12 January 2007, the Company received a notice R_ZEZ+F-—A+T__R ARAEE—F
from a holder of the convertible preference shares ¥ B B Turbo SpeedE 17 ) AI #A AR 18 St AR 5
issued by Turbo Speed for the conversion of all of its BANBH UWERERPRA _ZETNF+—H
3,418,804 convertible preference shares into the N A REB a5 2 R0 A5 H Pr#53,418,804 /%
ordinary shares of the Company pursuant to the terms ARRELEREBHERAARR AL AR

of the subscription agreement dated 9 November 2004.

As a result of the above conversion, 51,866,667 new H Faisdin KR a R —FEE+F— A+
ordinary shares of the Company were issued and NBRGRRK 038 T 2 HIRE [ Ak
allotted to the convertible preference shares holder at BB o IR RF B A 31T N it % 51,866,667 %
a conversion price of HK$0.3 per share on 18 January R EFTE B
2007.

(iv) Proposed acquisition of the entire interest in (v EZRBEEEEEREIEER 2 BEER
Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen and disposal ti € Hualong Holding 5%#£ &=

of 5% interest in Hualong Holding

On 10 February 2007, the Company entered into a RZZEZLF A+ A ARRIEBFINA
sale and purchase agreement (the “Hualong EBIATERATHH BARE HED
Agreement”) with £ 3 A (Wang Bing Ren), £ 4 75 (XB#EIR) TR M ELTERABRER
(Wang Zhong Fang), & 7 &8 (Jiang Jie Zhong), it 5 Al(RBEBEAMAIzAR) (SiETE
Z) (Zhao Shu Xun (also known as 8 /73 (Zhao Li AV EEWE ([ERHRE]) It
Bin)), 2% JI| (Li Ning Chuan) and Everon Group RN BB G R B AR W A8 7 B i
Holdings Limited (a company incorporated in Hong BRZzMMNBEEERER AR ([AE#E
Kong) (collectively the “Vendors”), who are parties ) 2HEMBRA - REBTIMKILZE
independent of the Group, pursuant to which the IEEIFRA PR A F] (= IEEER ] ) Fo HOB &~
Company conditionally agreed to procure the Al (B EEEE]) 2HEETRANUK
acquisition of the entire registered capital of Hangzhou I 5 B 524,000,000 7T (IREE ] ) -
Baifu Holding Company Limited (“Baifu Hualong”), a #AE R AK300,700,0007T (K48 E R
company to be incorporated in the PRC which will hold 302,900,000 ) ([FEREKE]) B=EE
the entire interest in M1 M ZE[E E F = ilT B R A 7 MG FE B R P B A S 2 f N EE PR B F 11l
(Hangzhou Hualong Electronic Technology Company PRAR([EEEF]) RNEREBHZRTK
Limited), a company established in the PRC (“Hualong AR B 2 NEREEERMARA
Electronic”) and MM E R E BB R 2 7 Al (TEREERRM]) 28 fEmERE KB
(Hangzhou Hualong Information Technology Company B AR® 200,700,000 (L9 E R
Limited), a company established in the PRC (“Hualong 202,100,000/ ) BUIR &L [ BREAR
Information”) prior to completion of the Hualong # 100,000,0007T (%748 & 7 100,700,000/
Agreement, the entire issued share capital of Pacific J0) BIIBAZN A 7] 36,900,146/ & MK 1E B 2.73
Sheen International Limited (B JERIBE B R A 7)), a Bz HBGH ([RERSG]) X4

company incorporated in Hong Kong (“Pacific Sheen”)
and its subsidiary (collectively referred to as the
“Hualong Group”) and the shareholders’ loans of
HK$24.0 million (the “Shareholders’ Loans”) for a total
consideration of RMB300.7 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$302.9 million) (the “Hualong
Acquisition”). The consideration for the Hualong
Acquisition will be satisfied as to RMB200.7 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$202.1 million) in cash
and as to the remaining balance of RMB100.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$100.7 million) by way
of the 36,900,146 new shares of the Company (the
“Consideration Shares”) at a consideration of HK$2.73
per share.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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33. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Proposed acquisition of the entire interest in
Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen and disposal
of 5% interest in Hualong Holding (continued)
As part of the transactions in relation to the Hualong
Acquisition, the Company and the Vendors will execute
all relevant documents for the disposal of 5% of the
issued share capital of Hualong Holding, a subsidiary
of the Company which will become the immediate
holding company of Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen
upon completion of the Hualong Agreement, to the
Vendors for a total consideration of RMB15.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$15.1 million), which
is equal to 5% of the total consideration to be paid by
the Group for the Hualong Acquisition (the “Hualong
Disposal”).

The Hualong Acquisition and the Hualong Disposal and
the transactions contemplated herein above have not
been completed up to the date of this report.

As at 31 December 2006, the aggregate audited
carrying value of the total net assets of the Hualong
Group amounted to approximately HK$169.8 million.
Goodwill arising from the Hualong Acquisition and
Hualong Disposal will be finalised upon completion of
management’s assessment of the fair value of
identifiable assets and liabilities of the Hualong Group.

Effect of the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China (the “new CIT Law”)
On 16 March 2007, the National People’'s Congress
approved the new CIT Law. The new CIT Law changes
the corporate income tax rate to 25% with effect from
1 January 2008. The new CIT Law also provides for
preferential tax rates, tax incentives for prescribed
industries and activities, grandfathering provisions as
well as determination of taxable profit. As at the date
that this report are approved for issue, detailed
measures concerning these items has yet to be issued
by the State Council. Consequently, the Group is not
in a position to assess the impact, if any, to the carrying
value of deferred tax assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2006. The Group will continue to evaluate
the impact as more detailed regulations are announced.

Exercise of share options

Subsequent to the year end and up to the date of this
report, total aggregate number of 26,885,000 share
options have been exercised, which result in the issue
of 26,885,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company. As at the date of this report, the Company
has 98,115,000 share options outstanding.

3. EERREE (B)

(v EBWBEEERRE IEEBR 2 BEZR
it £ Hualong Holding 5%# % (#&)

EAEBERKERS 2HP IR KAAQF
BT A BRE AR 15000,0005T
(#9¥8E 715,100,000/ 7T HHE R A &
WA R (EB%) MEBEAHAHEARRRNER
Al Hualong Holding 2, 28 1T AR A< 5% ( [ £ [£ H
& 1) %ZFJ A A B Hualong Holding #
RERBZEXEXEEEERMETIRR
B EERERAT

BEEAREAY DMEEWBRERELE
ARBUFETZR 5 H AR T

) qﬂﬁéjﬁ) %ﬂ@m%ﬁﬁ SHE ([H PR
R-BTLF= H—l—/\EI EEARKEH
EHEEMEI A B_FEET\F—-A—H
M EEMEREAZEEMER RS
26% ° ¥ EFTFPA MR E B X i
EETEMABDREEBRGES  TEBIFK
DA K. /88 7 JE WR 50 6 o 0 25 AN R 5 4t/ )3
B BB MoK B BEIR B M o dllE
Mo Bt REBRER __ZEZRF+_A
—t+-BZEEREEE KA EKREEN
EEETE (WE) AKEKRBEMZE
SHAROBETIHETE-

(vi) ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ'%ﬂ
REGERRERBEARES A B L i;éi\

6885OOOT\E%HX$Z£JET?1E B EITRRY
26,885,000/ A A &l @R - AR E A
B KR & 98,115,000 1 & 17 1F B8 A%
1o
BEE (PhE) BRAG
“TEEREER
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